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ABOUT THIS REPORT
Mounties Group 2014-15 Annual Report provides a
comprehensive account of the Club’s performance from
1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015. This publication reflects
our commitment to improving member equity, to serving
our community and to enhancing the working life of our
employees.
Following on from our program of amalgamation in the
last couple of years, the Group set on further expansion
in 2014-2015. This report details the ambitious,
state-of-the art and community-first developments that,
upon completion, will reinforce our position as a true
industry leader.
Finally, the Annual Report 2014-2015 meets with our
commitment to transparent performance reporting,
good corporate governance and a well-planned and
prosperous future.

OUR PURPOSE
Connecting people with community.

OUR VISION
To provide a destination of choice for the
community to trust and enjoy.
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OUR VENUES
MOUNTIES
The jewel in the Group’s crown and the founding club
of Mounties Group, Mounties boasts the highest
membership of any club in NSW and is set to unveil a
grand new entrance in late 2015.
HARBORD DIGGERS
Occupying the most enviable of positions on the northern
beaches peninsular, ‘The Diggers’ as it is affectionately
known, has secured a multi-million dollar redevelopment
to become Australia’s first intergenerational club.
MANLY BOWLING CLUB
Our sister club on the northern beaches is treasured by
locals for its laid back, relaxed atmosphere. It is popular
for its summer time bowls, great-value eats and beautiful
view overlooking the historic Manly Oval.

MOUNTIES BOWLING CLUB
Mounties Bowling prides itself on being the friendliest
club in the south west. Whether it be great dining, bowls,
entertainment or Futsal, Mounties BC has plenty to offer.
CLUB ITALIA

MOUNTIES GROUP LIFE MEMBERS
We honour the following members who hold life membership in recognition of their service to our club.

The team at Club Italia carries on the dream of the Italian
migrants who established this club over 40 years ago. It
remains a bastion for Italian culture which is shared with
the wider community.

LIFE MEMBERS

MEKONG
Popular amongst Sydney’s Vietnamese community,
Mekong is set amongst the bustling streets of
Cabramatta. Like some of its fellow clubs, it too is due for
refurbishment in 2015-16.
TRIGLAV
This family-friendly club is a little gem tucked away in St
Johns Park. Triglav has it all: dining, entertainment, school
holiday activities, promotions and special events.

1969 - 70

Edward Thirkill*

1982- 83

Clive Edwards*

1987 - 88

TerryJackson*

2002 - 2003

Donald Hocking*

1970 - 71

Terry White*

1982 - 83

Harry Turner*

1988 - 89

Ray Pugsley

2005 - 2006

Ron Evans*

1972 - 73

Stanley Jacobs*

1982 - 83

Robert Ryan

1996 - 97

Kevin Ingram

2005 - 2006

Steve Fitzpatrick

1975 - 76

Mervyn Pell*

1983 - 84

Stewart Craig*

1996 - 97

Daryll Cook*

2008 - 2009

John Dean

1977 - 78

Edwin (Ted) Savage 1983 - 84

Cecil Smith*

1996 - 97

Vic Smith

2008 - 2009

Robin Gould

1978 - 79

Michael Dubois

1985 - 86

Jack Summons*

1996 - 97

Allan McGlynn

2008 - 2009

John Araco

1978 - 79

John Whiteley*

1985 - 86

Enid Smith*

1996 - 97

Judith O'Brien*

2011 - 2012

Marilyn Price

1978 - 79

Mazie McAuliffe*

1985 - 86

Eva Moore*

1996 - 97

Kath Whiteley

2011 - 2012

John Baron

1980 - 81

Ethel Murphy*

1986 - 87

Charlie Lee*

1999 - 2000

Tom Murphy

1980 - 81

John Cather*

1986 - 87

Athol Madgwick*

1999 - 2000

Doreen Brand*

1981 - 82

Keith Edwards*

1987 - 88

Robert Penning

2001 - 2002

Don Wilson

Deceased*

OUR PLANNING PROCESS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

At the start of each new financial year, the board of
directors and the executive management team workshop
the Group’s priorities to deliver a Strategic Plan. This
plan informs business plans, which include annual
budgets. Management and staff tasked to deliver these
plans report to the Board each quarter on progress and
achievements.
A demanding meeting schedule for board and appointed
committee meetings is released at the beginning of the
financial year. Attendance is strictly monitored and all
meetings fully documented. Monthly management reports
are tabled at the board meetings.
Annual business plans are drafted and taking agreed
KPIs into account, these provide the foundation for our
annual budget.
With the assistance of Fairfield and Liverpool Councils,
the Club conducts its annual ClubGrants program to
determine funding priorities for the year. Other funding
and sponsorship requests are dealt with by the board,
and ongoing member feedback provides an insight on
the will of the members.
The Annual Report closes the loop in the process,
reporting back on achievements and financial results to
members and key stakeholders.
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ANNUAL
STRATEGIC PLAN
Annual Planning
Workshop
BOARD &
COMMITTEE
MEETINGS
Monthly
Management
Reports

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

ANNUAL
BUDGET
Review & set
individual
business
KPIs

COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT
ClubGRANTS &
Smartygrant program.
Member feedback

BACK ROW (left to right): Stephen Edwards, Trevor Forman, Leon Hansen,
Marilyn Price, Jeanette McNevin, Tom Murphy, Lorraine Dean, William McGrory
FRONT ROW (left to right): Steve Fitzpatrick (Vice President), Kevin Ingram (President), John Dean

2015 ANNUAL REPORT

7

OUR PEOPLE
With seven registered clubs, two fitness centres
and two holiday resorts, Mounties Group
relies on a large workforce that has a continual
focus on the SPARK performance objectives:
Service, Professionalism, Appearance, Respect
and Knowledge.
As one of the largest employers in each of
the local government areas where our clubs
are located, Mounties Group works with local
schools, TAFE and support agencies to provide
work experience, work placement and job trials
for those looking for work or to return to work.
In 2014-15, more than $340,000 was
committed to the training of Mounties Group
staff; a testament to the group’s investment in
its people and culture.

•

601 employees group-wide

•

38 employees recognised for a
combined total of 285 years of service

•

156 new employees hired

•

41 languages spoken by our staff

•

830,049 hours worked by employees
over 12 months

•

A high concentration of permanent
full-time and part-time employees
(81%) who are supported by a casual
workforce (19%)

•

A workforce slightly favouring
women (55%)

•

14,135 hours of training (total
investment over $340,000)

•

62% decrease on previous year’s
wages paid to workers’ compensation

See page 66 for a reference chart of the Mounties
Group senior management team.
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CLUB’S PROGRESS AT A GLANCE

PRESIDENTS REPORT

YEAR

NO. MEMBERS

GROSS
REVENUE

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL
LIABILITIES

INVESTMENTS

MEMBERS
EQUITY

EQUITY
PER MEMBER

2015

104,956

584,672,586

256,973,099

17,906,306

16,251,750

239,066,793

2,278

2014

106,849

493,262,583

250,886,705

17,430,492

13,830,798

233,456,213

2,185

2013

108,114

435,960,287

242,834,614

18,091,562

7,229,040

224,743,062

2,079

2012

105,574

438,442,613

230,849,006

14,269,786

37,486,651

216,579,254

2,051

2011

104,136

391,438,675

220,552,777

13,452,852

26,703,918

207,099,925

1,989

2010

103,639

352,580,053

212,895,264

14,029,104

24,460,915

198,866,160

1,919

2009

99,925

342,877,227

209,064,065

14,906,301

22,020,865

194,157,764

1,943

2008

94,505

322,233,574

199,086,561

15,210,120

24,170,000

183,876,441

1,946

2007

94,597

331,118,057

195,157,034

17,740,617

26,164,703

177,416,417

1,875

2006

82,949

291,938,051

189,284,877

18,315,705

25,758,169

170,969,172

2,061

2005

67,676

268,590,382

131,523,972

10,686,670

42,036,349

120,837,302

1,786

2004

66,544

230,470,480

109,874,597

7,772,391

36,500,000

102,102,206

1,534

2003

64,999

189,943,144

95,336,020

7,414,288

26,550,000

87,921,732

1,353

2002

60,516

157,316,645

85,243,204

9,117,844

19,750,000

76,125,360

1,258

2001

57,964

131,864,083

74,018,488

7,919,527

14,835,740

66,098,961

1,140

2000

38,110

118,990,523

64,969,108

5,377,643

10,143,772

59,591,465

1,564

1999

41,829

107,963,620

60,412,442

5,653,519

6,274,019

54,758,923

1,309

1998

38,044

87,503,031

49,733,021

3,848,108

265,255

45,884,913

1,206

1997

34,327

71,319,118

43,625,522

3,447,893

2,771,315

40,177,629

1,170

1996

32,528

69,431,193

37,068,953

2,562,973

9,077,575

34,505,980

1,061

1995

28,730

67,075,259

29,463,266

3,071,239

4,283,835

26,392,027

919

1994

22,651

48,397,341

21,974,299

2,305,170

1,300,105

19,669,129

868

1993

17,095

38,471,739

18,885,165

2,107,982

2,082,746

16,777,183

981

1992

16,954

35,007,001

16,988,357

1,691,127

883,070

15,297,230

902

GROWTH

The Group consolidated its performance this year,
posting a profit of over $5.6m. The differential on last
year’s $8.7m profit can be solely attributed to the need to
write off assets at both Mt Pritchard and Harbord to make
way for their redevelopment works. Adding these to this
year’s bottom line would have resulted in a profit that was
more than $3.4m ahead of 2013-14 – demonstrating the
strength of your club’s performance this financial year.

At Mt Pritchard, work is nearing completion on a new
foyer and Humphries Road arrival area that will deliver
an unsurpassed experience for members and guests,
and a first impression worthy of a club that stands as an
industry leader. These works follow our commitment to
improving members’ dining, with Emperor’s Buffet, Bistro
East West and Bau Truong opening in spring 2014.

250
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KEVIN INGRAM
President

At the very core of our business is community, and we
were able to support the community to the value of $5.5m
in 2014-15 including capital contributions and statewide
funding. Recognising the importance of sport, recreation
and health, $3.12m of our community contribution was
channelled towards our sub clubs, sporting groups and
the maintenance of local sporting fields.

700

Total Assets

I would also like to thank my colleagues on the board and
our advisory and sub club committees for their continued
support and their enduring dedication to our vision “to
provide a destination of choice for the community to trust
and enjoy”.

Much of the success relies on group-wide performance
and I am pleased to report that EBITDARD for Mt Pritchard,
Triglav, and Manly Bowling Club exceeded both budget
and last year’s figures. In particular, Triglav exceeded
budget expectations by $1.3m.

300

200

It is a pleasure that I can report 2014-15 as the year for
realising our plan for a better future for all of our members
at the western sites and on the northern peninsular.
I would like to thank the board and management team
who have worked tirelessly to develop plans to deliver
members facilities that will be the envy of others.

The progress at Harbord Diggers has gained momentum
and work to develop the country’s first intergenerational
club is scheduled to commence after the appointment
of the builder in October. While the team is focussed on
reducing the impact on members and visitors in every
way possible, I thank you in advance for your continued
support and patience during the construction phase.
I am also pleased to report at the time of publication, a soft
refurbishment for Mekong has been approved. New furniture,
carpet and finishes will breathe new life into the club, with
work expected to be completed next financial year.
To achieve such strong results and have such solid plans
for the future is made possible by the dedication and
passion of our board, our executive team and our staff.
We continue to boast a highly motivated workforce and
together with the direction of an accomplished CEO in
Greg Pickering, we can be assured the club is in good
hands.
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YOUR CLUB IN NUMBERS
Average spend per member

Most
profitable show

Total group membership

$11.68
(up by 8.6%)

Australia

ENTERTAININGHighest ticket sales
OUR GUESTS

in 2014-15

seniors entertained at Seniors concerts and
shows at Mounties and Harbord Diggers

,000 people
14
play world's biggest game of two-up at

Harbord Diggers on ANZAC DAY

by Members and their guests
across our 7 clubs

The Wiggles

in community

contributions

$$$$$$$

raffle prizes
over $750,000

spent on equipment upgrade

Stewart House at our

of the Fitness Centre at Mounties

31,929

children

entertained during school holidays and
kids’ discos at Mounties and Habord Diggers

Over $73,000 raised for

&
$506,331
given away in

at Mounties (up 10%)

SERVING
OUR $3,034,139
COMMUNITY sporting

8,560

1,200

13,315
tickets
sold to live shows

doors of our 7 clubs

,
$386
272
won
in
bingo
won
JACKPOTS
PROMOTIONS
in jackpots

Screaming Jets

104,965 making us the largest club in

OUR MEMBERS
,844,789
& GUESTS 3visitors
through the

$15,721,656

Mounties Group
supports

7 sport clubs and
40 sub clubs

Sports,
Sub Clubs
& Fitness

2,000

juniors represent Mounties in

their chosen sport
each year

Victories

Senior Sportsperson of the Year
Tatsuya Hidaka – Table Tennis
junior Sportsperson of the Year in 9 soccer grand finals,
Liana Smith - Hockey making Mounties the most successful

annual race

day event

club in the association

Bau Truong

wins Best Vietnamese in the NAB

“Best of the
West”
competition

The top
HUNGER Roast
FIX 13,753Of The Day

the most popular

schooner VB

348,801
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706,907
total number of

meals served

item consumed by quantity

1emails
million
sent

to Members

OUR
REACH
2.2 million
SMS sent to Members

Total Facebook reach

6,902,390
32,414
social media

,191
PROMOTING 2visitor
nights at
Kooloora
Lodge,
REST & perisher valley
RELAXATION

2,994 visitor

nights at Mounties @ Sussex Inlet

followers
2015 ANNUAL REPORT
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The operating result has improved members’ equity as follows:

A WORD FROM OUR CEO

BALANCE SHEET

2015

2014

$25,163,367

$22,070,952

Hello Members,
Well, its that time of the year again, so welcome to what I consider is a good news story, not only for the club but also for its
members and their community.

Current Assets

Financial year 2014-15 started slowly and by the time we made the end of Q2, there was some concern about our ability to
deliver a number that was near to our budget expectations. The performance in 2H was outstanding. The two highlights of
our financial result have been the performance of Mounties and Triglav.

Non Current Assets

$231,804,732

$228,815,756

Total Assets

$256,973,099

$250,886,705

Current Liabilities

$14,241,523

$13,630,318

Non Current Liabilities

$3,664,783

$3,800,174

$17,906,306

$17,430,492

Retained Equity

$239,066,793

$233,256,213

Equity and Liabilities

$256,973,099

$250,886,705

Our expansion in 2013 has worked well for the group and particularly its result in the 2015 year.
This year’s annual report introduces some of the necessary decisions that are, and will continue to be associated with the
major development works currently underway. I refer, specifically to the capital works projects that are underway at Mounties
and at Harbord Diggers.
Of course, we have continued to provide for our members, their club, and the community it serves – how we do this is a key
indicator of our success.
Financially, since 1 July 2014:
CONTRIBUTIONS

Gross Profit
Overheads (incl. donations)
Profit Before Tax (Group)
Income Tax
Profit After Tax (Group)

2015

2014

$52,526,285

$47,531,755

$(46,922,545)

$(39,009,454)

$5,603,740

$8,522,299

$(6,840)

$153,604

$5,610,580

$8,675,903

RESULT
The report shows a profit for the Group of $5.6m (2014 - $8.67m) for the year under review.
Revenues increased over 2014 year by $0.94m (0.78%), profit reduced by $3.07m (35.33%).
EBITDARD increased by $4.18m (16.39%).
Factors affecting the result:
• Gaming revenue increased by $5.49m (6.05%)
• Beverage revenue decreased by $0.57m (6.66%)
• Overheads increased by $7.91m (20.29%)
• Member Loyalty Program had a total cost of $4.33m (2014 - $3.59m)
• Fitness operations declined in profitability by $245k (4%) in a continuing competitive market
• Catering loss reduced by (-$1.81m)
• Assets written off $6.3m (Harbord Building for Redevelopment and Humphires Road Foyer).
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Total Liabilities

The key factors to note here are:
• Increase in Current assets - $3.09m
• Increase in Non Current assets - $2.99m
• Increase Equity less liabilities - $6.08m
The graph on page 10 of this report tracks Mounties growth since 1992.
It also depicts the value of each members equity at $2,346 at the end of
FY 2015 – a healthy increase of $267 over 2014.
AUDIT PROCESS
Our auditors complimented the professionalism and leadership of our
finance team, under the capable guidance of Ralph Wearne. The auditors’
sign off, without qualification, confirms another great result.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Since 2004 we have been required to report on governance matters
associated with the running of the club, the activities of the board,
and on senior management. A number of the disclosures required by
the Registered Clubs Act and Registered Clubs Regulation have been
duplicated in this report. The formal document (Secretary’s Register) will
be available for inspection after the AGM, on written request.
NEIGHBOURS AND TRADING HOURS
We continue to work to provide an environment, which is safe, enjoyable,
and free from negative impacts associated with our operations. Our
efforts have continued through 2015 and our neighbour relations program
continues to ensure that we can happily co-exist without affecting our
neighbours. Congratulations to our site General Managers, Darren Marino
and Dale Hunt, for their efforts in this regard. Development on our Mounties
and Harbord Diggers sites will put our systems to the test in the years to
come, and we welcome your feedback to help preserve our neighbours
amenity as we undertake this important work.
2015 ANNUAL REPORT
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SPORT

BOWLING CLUBS

Sport has been and will continue to be important to
Mounties, and the success of the club.

The efforts of all our bowling club management in Greg
Silk and Tanya Newsome are equally important to the
group, and I acknowledge their efforts as part of the team.

Congratulations and thanks to the Sports Director
Lorraine Dean, her Sports Committee, Sports Club
Captain Dawn, Assistant Club Captain Debbie, and all of
our sporting sub-clubs, who contribute so much to the
Mounties Community. We couldn’t do it without you.
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The Annual General Meeting (AGM) is scheduled for
Sunday 25 October 2015. It will be conducted at
Mounties, whilst being video conferenced to the Harbord
Diggers site.
There are nine ordinary resolutions for members’
consideration, along with one special resolution. The
Special Resolution (SR1) relates to the mandatory
reduction of the number of members of the board to
nine directors. This is in accordance with The Registered
Clubs Amendment (Governing Body) Regulation 2013,
and the Registered Clubs Amendment (Limitation of
Number of Members) Regulation 2014. The resolution will
also amend a number of areas of the clubs constitution
to facilitate these regulations. Please take the time to
familiarise yourself with the Explanatory Notes which can
be found in the notice of meeting which is included with
this report. If I can be of assistance in answering any
questions don’t hesitate to contact me.
As always the AGM is a great opportunity for members
to give feedback and we welcome that (at any time).
Otherwise I look forward to seeing you on 25 October
at 10:00am.
GENERAL OPERATIONS
Again our talented and committed people have delivered
a positive result for the membership. Without those team
members none of our efforts would amount to anything
and I encourage members to congratulate our staff on
their efforts during this past year.

OTHER SITES
The introduction of Mekong, Triglav and Club Italia to
the Mounties Group has been both challenging and
worthwhile. My thanks go to all staff in those clubs and to
their current leadership of Jason, Michael, Sheena and
Francesca respectively.
SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
Work on the Humphries Rd Foyer and Porte Cochere will
deliver its Stage 1 result in December this year – being a
partial opening of the Western Foyer. By the time you read
this, construction will be advanced to the stage where
you will begin to understand the size of this project. The
progression of the clubs development to the west over
the past 15 years has required us to significantly upgrade
this entry.
Work is continuing with our food and beverage project
along with a further upgrade of our car parking to ensure
that members can better enjoy the facilities when they
come to visit. Thank you in advance as construction
continues. The long term gain will be well worth the short
term inconvenience.
I am proud of the efforts of the team in 2015, and I
appreciate the responsibility that comes with providing
strong and secure employment for our people.
In closing, a special thanks to President Kevin Ingram and
the Board of Directors for their policies, guidance and for
the encouragement they give me in leading this business.
2016 is underway and it will bring significant change and
growth to the Mounties Group. Thank you for being part
of that.

A special thanks to General Managers, Dale and Darren
for their efforts and commitment in 2015.
HARBORD DIGGERS
By the time you read this, the Dawn of the New Diggers
will be approaching commencement. The tireless efforts
of a dedicated group of people under the leadership of
General Manager, Dale Hunt, will finally bear fruit. The
team’s commitment over the past four years has been
outstanding, and will pave the way for the Diggers to
provide for its community in its own right. Thanks to all our
members for their continued support as we get started
on this most important project.
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GREG PICKERING
Chief Executive Officer
1 September 2015
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MOUNTIES PREPARES
TO UNVEIL A BRAND
NEW LEVEL OF
‘WELCOME’
In a year where the Club continued with its ambitious
plans for redevelopment and facility upgrades, work
commenced on a new foyer for Members and guests of
Mounties.
The new Humphries Road foyer and porte cochere – a
spectacular state-of-the-art arrival zone – will have the
appropriate scale and sophistication of the largest club in
South West Sydney.
Construction on the Humphries Road entry was the next
step in the major redevelopment works after the opening
of the award-winning Bau Truong Vietnamese Restaurant
in October 2014. We sincerely thank all members and
guests who visited during this time for their patience, as
we continue to make good on our promise of connecting
people and community.
We’re pleased to say that we have continued to bring you
the best in food and beverage, entertainment, promotions
and community services during the construction period.
Since the foyer construction began in January 2015,
we have given away five cars, $352,000 in cash prizes,
fundraised $30,755 for charity through special events,
held 31 live shows in the Showroom, hosted 195 private
functions and had record numbers take up our new and
improved dining offers.
The opening of the new foyer (due December 2015)
signals the beginning of the next stage of redevelopments
for the club as we continue to improve facilities for
members and guests, ensuring that Mounties meets
the needs and wants of the community to the highest
standard, now and into the future.
Exciting features of the next stages of the redevelopment
include a three-level underground secure carpark, a
food and beverage project that will see the addition of
more dining options, a new Showroom and more diverse
function spaces.
With the approval from the JRPP for the underground
carpark and the food and beverage project received, the
next steps include finalising the interior designs, tendering
for contractors and beginning construction of the carpark.
We will continue to communicate more information to
Members as we move forward with the masterplan.
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NEW DAWN WELL ON THE
HORIZON AT HARBORD
Mounties Group is about to challenge the way people look at registered
clubs in Australia with the plans for the redevelopment of Harbord
Diggers approved in December and construction about to begin. The
club has decided to get back to the core reasons clubs were started
by creating an innovative and very special venue that recognises
the important role that clubs play in the lives of all generations and
all walks of life.
Our new intergenerational hub will incorporate a new club with two
bars, two coffee shops, three restaurants and community group
meeting areas along with a state-of-the-art fitness centre, aquatic
centre, childcare centre and 96 independent living apartments
for over 55s.
It will be the first of its kind in the world offering true intergenerational living
where people of all ages will meet, socialise and interact and as a not-forprofit social enterprise, will return the money it makes from people having
a great meal or enjoying themselves to our local community.
It is not about just one part of the business or one part of our membership,
the new Harbord Diggers is about caring enough to create the very best
for all our members. It is about living up to our club policy of connecting
people and community.
With building works expected to begin late this year and a three-year
construction plan, the end result will place Mounties Group solidly in the
lead of how people will view what a club can and should be.
We are already ensuring the very best possible service and standards for
our members by securing the very best operators available for each area
of the venue including:
GFITNESS – Multi award-winning fitness operator
WATERMARK RETIREMENT – Australia’s leading retirement operator
EXPLORE & DEVELOP – An amazing childcare operator applauded for
its playtime learning programs
CARLILE SWIMMING – One of Australia’s largest and most highly
regarded aquatic operators
Plus, we are now starting our search for the best operators in terms of
food for our three restaurants with member satisfaction our primary goal.
With these agreements in place, as well as more than 500 expressions of
interest for the 96 available apartments, the development is looking like a
very promising model for Mounties Group.
Our plan is to not only meet needs but to once again, exceed the
expectations of what can be done. Of course the true benefit of another
very successful club in the Mounties Group results in even better benefits
for our members and a strong future ahead for us all.
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The following table shows how the Group has distributed the funds that have been made available by the ClubGRANTS
scheme in 2015:

COMMUNITY GRANTS REPORT
I am proud to report on Mounties Grants for 2014-15,
and a further significant commitment to the Mounties
Community.
I would like to start my report by acknowledging all
members of Mounties Group, who support the club every
day of every year and create the surpluses which we are
then able to guide to worthwhile causes wherever they
occur, particularly in the many communities we serve.
This year, we have had the privilege of distributing $5.46m
through various programs and for a wide range of projects.
The year started slowly for the club, however the second
half of the year was successful. This then paved the way
for another strong round of funding. Significant, also, is
the fact that in announcing a profit of $5.6m, we continue
to commit an amount equal to almost all of that surplus,
back to the community. It is truly a credit to the strength
of Mounties that we find ourselves in a position to do this.
The most significant type of funding made available in 201415 was $1.66m which was made by way of donations
and grants. This included ClubGRANTS funding.
Other support was provided as follows:
Sports ground expense
(maintaining local sporting fields)

$525,131

Children’s Christmas party

$122,549

Seniors’ events

$66,850

Carols by Candlelight

$35,818

General donations (incl. ClubGRANTS)

$1,659,403

Sub Club expenses

$1,487,114

Other sport

$1,021,894
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ClubGRANTS is a scheme, which sees clubs provide
a portion of their total gaming revenue to recognised
community projects. The scheme incorporates a
process, which scrutinises and ranks, local projects for
this funding. The scheme is facilitated by local councils
who best understand and plan for the broader social
needs of local communities, the clubs are left with the
final decision as to which projects they support.
Mounties actively participates in three (3) local council
committees as part of the ClubGRANTS scheme. We are
also fortunate to be able to fund a raft of other community
support initiatives in all of our local areas. (Fairfield,
Liverpool, Warringah, and Manly).

MOUNTIES

HARBORD

MEKONG

TRIGLAV

GROUP

MINIMUM

Category 1

$594,385

$83,981

$69,510

$25,068

$772,944

$745,455

Category 2

$1,204,637

$221,680

$135,678

$48,561

$1,607,556

$1,093,335

Category 3

$320,559

$22,622

$39,034

$15,362

$397,577

$397,577

$2,119,581

$328,283

$244,222

$88,991

$2,778,077

$2,236,367

CLUBGRANTS

Total

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS FUNDED UNDER CLUBGRANTS THROUGH MOUNTIES INCLUDED:
Cabramatta Community Centre

Seniors Past in Pictures

$6,830.00

Cabramatta Community Centre

Home, Safe Home

$2,440.00

Cabramatta Community Centre

I Need Someone to Talk to

$4,680.00

Cabramatta Community Centre

Live Healthier, Live Happier

$7,210.00

Verona School

Annual School Camp

$6,240.00

Anowah Community Living Inc

Provision of Emergency Response Procedures and Fire
Equipment Maintenance Program

$6,074.00

The Parks Community Network Inc

Parks School Holiday Program

$6,900.00

The Parks Community Network Inc

The Parks Vip For Vips

Western Sydney Cycling Network Inc

We're Weally Wheelie Good

Ted Noffs Foundation

Don't Stop Now! Pathways from Disadvantage to
Employment & Entrepreneurship

Cabramatta Community Centre

Acts - Actively Caring Through Sharing

$12,100.00
$6,400.00
$68,000.00
$5,758.00

NSW Spanish & Latin American Association NSW SLASA Linking Seniors to Participation

$30,500.00

Woodville Community Services

Teen Group Therapy

$17,340.36

The Parks Community Network Inc

Parks Ease (Education & Social Enrichment) Café Program

$40,000.00

Disability South West Limited

Overnight Respite for People with a Disability

$25,000.00

Wesley Community Services Limited

Wesley Counselling Services

$10,000.00

Cabramatta High School

CHS Pacific Community Development Program

$15,000.00

Liverpool Neighbourhood Connections

Let's Get Creative

Fairfield Business Education Partnership Inc
(Trading As South West Connect)

Youth Mental Health Summit

Ted Noffs Foundation Inc

Tracks to Training

$120,000.00

Miller Art & Fact Inc

Literacy Warriors

$10,000.00

The Royal Life Saving Society NSW

First Aid Safe, Liverpool Youth

$8,200.00

Delta Society Australia

Recruitment Of Pet Therapy Volunteers In The Liverpool Area

$3,000.00

The Leukaemia Foundation of Australia Limited

Cooking For Chemo Pilot Education Seminar for Patients &
Families in the Liverpool Area

$10,000.00

The Shepherd Centre For Deaf Children

Ready Set Go - Social Inclusion of Deaf Children in
Liverpool Mainstream Schools

$14,400.00

$2,530.00
$22,320.00
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SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS FUNDED UNDER CLUBGRANTS THROUGH HARBORD DIGGERS INCLUDED:
St Vincent de Paul Society NSW

Freshwater Family Support Program

$3,000.00

Cubby House Toy Library Inc

Cubby House Inclusive Toy Library

$3,500.00

Be Centre Foundation

Play Therapy for Disadvantaged and Vulnerable Children

$4,627.00

Sunnyfield

Multi Sensory Experience

$3,070.00

Freshwater Surf Life Saving Club Inc

Patrolling and Transport

$25,000.00

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS FUNDED UNDER CLUBGRANTS THROUGH MEKONG INCLUDED:
Cabramatta Community Centre

First Step - Let Us Dance

$3,220.00

Vietnamese Parents with Disabled Children in NSW
Support Group Inc

The Vietnamese Parents With Disabled Children Support
Group in NSW

$13,038.02

Cambodian Australian Welfare Council of NSW Inc

Cambodian Senior Support Project

$19,665.00

Vietnamese Community In Australia - NSW Chapter Inc

Supporting Vietnamese New Migrants Families Living in
Fairfield

$15,000.00

Vietnamese Australian Table Tennis Association In

After School Sport Activities

NSW Vietnamese Elderly Friendship Association Inc

Elderly Life is Precious

Changes to ClubGRANTS in 2011 saw the introduction
of Category 3 for major infrastructure projects. Mounties
has contributed $397,577 to this fund in the 2015 year.
It is very encouraging that approximately $180,000 has
been made available for upgrades to the Street University
in Liverpool to enhance the offering. The works will
be completed by the time this report makes it to our
members.

I am proud to have been Chairman of a committee that
is able to oversee the distribution of club funds to the
members of our community. Accordingly, I would like to
acknowledge the efforts of the Grants Committee for their
commitment and diligence.

$17,880.00

As I mentioned earlier, Mounties Group has provided
more than $5.46m in Community Grants in the year
under review. This is considerably more than the
amount required under the ClubGRANTS program as
demonstrated in the table opposite.

$3,500.00

Alzheimer's Australia NSW

Alzheimer's Dementia Helpline and Counselling Service

$3,000.00

Ted Noffs Foundation

Don't Stop Now! Pathways from Disadvantage to
Employment & Entrepreneurship

$9,275.00

The Trustee for the Salvation Army (NSW) Property Trust

Social Activity Program

$7,000.00

Miracle Babies Foundation Ltd

Nuture Program, NCIU Survival Packs

$6,250.00

Hammondcare Health and Hospitals Limited

Braeside Hospital Palliative Care Carers Project

$1,300.00

Just Care Inc

Anti-Bullying Seminar

$1,500.00
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Of course, we receive many requests for financial and
other assistance from a wide range of community
organisations and individuals, and we do our best
to assist as many as possible. Requests are always
assessed responsibly and where possible, supported
at an appropriate level. Where we are able to support
projects, we always make sure that the community is the
beneficiary.

I would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the
efforts of the Local Committees for the role they play in
making sure that our Community Grants Committee is
aware of the most relevant projects for funding. The work
to prioritise all the eligible projects is invaluable to our
committee decision making process. Executive Assistant
to the CEO, Nalan, is a member of two local committees
and I thank her for her efforts in that regard.

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS FUNDED UNDER CLUBGRANTS THROUGH TRIGLAV INCLUDED:
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The club’s support for the Noffs Foundation’s Street
University project in Liverpool has proven to be a positive
contribution to the local area, The Street University leads
the field of engaging with marginalised youth. We are
proud in the knowledge that Mounties was part of the
first of (now) six Street Universities. There has been great
interest in the concept now that it has been recognised
as best meeting the needs of disadvantaged youth.

STEVE FITZPATRICK
Chairman
LORRAINE DEAN, TREVOR FORMAN,
BILL MCGRORY, MARILYN PRICE
Committee Members
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OUR WORK WITH
THE COMMUNITY

1

1. & 2. CLUB GRANTS
Mounties Group poured more than $590,000 into 34
community organisations as part of its annual ClubGRANTS
presentation.
3. GREATEST SHAVE
Mounties ranked Top 10 nationwide raising $21,251.10 for the
World’s Greatest Shave.
4. BIGGEST MORNING TEA
This year Mounties Group brought the circus to town with the
return of the ‘Icing on the Cake Challenge’ in support of the
Cancer Council’s Biggest Morning Tea.

11

4

2

5. ADULT LEARNERS WEEK
With the assistance of Bonnyrigg High School students
Mounties offered free seminars for members over 55 years to
learn how to better use their mobile phone, laptop or tablet.
6. MOUNTIES GROUP RACE DAY
Mounties Group and our corporate supporters raised over
$73,000 for Stewart House at this year’s Race Day event.

7

7. JEANS FOR GENES
Mounties Group went casual for a cause raising $2,802.60
for Jeans for Genes Day through staff donations as well as a
jeans themed dance party.

3

8. HASA NSW
Triglav once again assisted HASA NSW in their continued efforts
to safeguard historical records of the Slovenian Community in
New South Wales.
9. ANZAC DAY SERVICE
Over 2,000 gathered at Harbord Diggers to commemorate
the centenary of the Gallipoli landing. A new record was set
with 14,000 people playing the biggest game of two-up in the
world at the one time. Just under $4,000 was raised to help
support Harbord RSL Day Club & Legacy.

5

13
6

10. WALK TO END WOMEN’S CANCER
An eager team of Mounties Group employees walked 60km
and raised $20,843.00 as part of the ‘Weekend to End
Women’s Cancer’.
11. & 12. PINK RIBBON
Laydee’s Night hosted by the team at Mounties raised a record
breaking $13,680 for the Breast Cancer Foundation.
13. MOON FESTIVAL
Mekong outbid all participants for the rights to dump a bucket
of ice water on the Mayor of Fairfield, Clr Frank Carbone, at the
2014 Cabramatta Moon Festival. Thank you Frank!
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OUR COMMITMENT TO RESPONSIBLE GAMBLING
Mounties Group is committed to providing the highest
standards of customer care and responsible gambling.
Responsible gambling in a regulated environment is
when consumers have sufficient and relevant information
and can exercise a rational and sensible choice based on
their circumstances. It means a shared responsibility with
collective action by the gambling industry, government,
individuals and communities. Whilst an individual’s
decision to partake in gaming is a personal choice, it
is our responsibility to inform our customers about our
gaming facilities and promote the services and support
available to them should they seek help for problems
associated with gambling.
SELF-EXCLUSION SCHEME
The Club provides the most comprehensive self-exclusion
scheme in NSW to its patrons. Mounties Group is one
of the few clubs which has been providing a multiple
venue self-exclusion scheme since 2002, preventing the
need for patrons to visit each individual venue from which
they wish to be self-excluded. The Group also offers its
patrons a number of ways in which to sign up to its selfexclusion scheme:
1. In person at any Mounties Group club, at any time
2. Through a BetSafe counsellor as part of a
counselling session
3. Remotely by utilising BetSafe’s online
self-exclusion service
(at www.betsafe.com.au/self_exclusion).
Since 2001 we have assisted 628 patrons to ban
themselves from gambling at the Mounties Group.
According to statistics from the recent Productivity
Commission Report, Mounties Group is one of, if not the
most effective venues at processing self-exclusions in
NSW.
PROBLEM GAMBLING COUNSELLING
Whilst the majority of other NSW gaming venues use their
industry body’s referral service, our patrons are referred to
the fully integrated BetSafe problem gambling counselling
service. The key characteristics of BetSafe’s counselling
service are:

•

24-hour telephone counselling

•

Business hours, evening and weekend face-toface appointments

•

Experienced problem gambling counsellors, a
number of which have over 20 years’ experience

•

No limits on the number of sessions

•

No waiting lists
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•

Support for culturally and linguistically diverse (nonEnglish speaking) clients

•

Flexible treatment models (as opposed to rigid
cognitive therapy based models)

•

Comprehensive counselling and support to family
members of problem gamblers.

TRAINING

4. Gaming machine compliance

All staff members, including senior management, hold
Responsible Conduct of Gambling (RCG) and Responsible
Service of Alcohol (RSA) certificates approved by the
OLGR. In addition to this, all staff undertake biennial
problem gambler awareness training conducted by
BetSafe to ensure any staff member is able to respond
appropriately to a request for assistance. This additional
training covers practical topics such as:

5. Keno signage

1. What to do when approached by a problem gambler
2. How a problem gambler will react
3. The specific help available to patrons of the club.
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
Mounties Group has adopted BetSafe’s comprehensive
policies and procedures manual. BetSafe’s policies and
procedures cover such topics as dealing with:
1. Unattended minors
2. Requests for assistance from family members
3. Admissions of a gambling problem.
The Group’s policies and procedures ensure it is
exceeding the legislative requirements and showing a
proper duty-of-care to all patrons.
INFORMATION AND SUPPORT
All Mounties Group clubs display many additional signs
and brochures to increase awareness and ensure
patrons are easily able to access support services.
BetSafe business cards, responsible gambling brochures
and self-exclusion brochures are displayed at all clubs
and the Group has even taken the step of developing
a dedicated “help brochure” in the 12 most common
languages in south west Sydney.
COMPLIANCE
All Mounties Group clubs are subject to BetSafe
compliance audits every three months. These audits
check for compliance in relation to the following
requirements:

6. TAB signage
7. Bar signage
8. Advertising compliance
9. Website compliance.
BetSafe provides a comprehensive report outlining
requirements and recommendations. The Group has
made the further commitment to respond to crucial report
recommendations within 24 hours.
OTHER INITIATIVES
Mounties Group has adopted the ClubsNSW Registered
Clubs Responsible Conduct of Gambling Code of
Practice – Best Practice Guidelines, and has lodged a
Responsible Gambling Affidavit with the (former) Liquor
Administration Board (“LAB”).
All Mounties Group venues are certified by the Global
Gambling Guidance Group (G4) as a world’s best
practice responsible gambling venue. The Group declines
patron requests to cash cheques. This goes beyond the
requirements set out in Sections 29-31 of the Regulation
(which allows cashing of cheques that are made out to
the venue; below $400; for one single person per day;
and not previously dishonoured). All club advertising and
promotions comply with the Act and Regulations.
Six out of the seven Mounties Group clubs have car
parking facilities for members and guests. Several
procedures are used to ensure that children are not
left unattended in cars whilst the drivers are attending
the club, including signage informing patrons not to
leave children unattended; video surveillance of the car
park; regular patrolling by licensed security personnel
during weekend evenings; and the implementation of
emergency procedures to remove children left locked in
cars, reporting children at risk, and disciplining members
responsible.

1. Entry signage
2. ATM & CRT signage
3. Gaming area signage
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General
Meeting of Mount Pritchard & District Community
Club Ltd ABN 98 000 458 622 (“the Club”) will be
held on Sunday, 25 October 2015 at 10.00am
in the Showroom at the Club’s premises at 101
Meadows Road, Mt Pritchard NSW 2170, (and video
conferenced to the Harbord Diggers premises at 80
Evans Street, Freshwater NSW 2096).

(c) reasonable costs or expenses of attending functions
whilst representing the Club with partners where
appropriate;

BUSINESS

(e) reasonable costs or expenses in relation to such
other duties including entertainment of special guests
of the Club and other promotional activities approved
by the Board;

1. To receive and consider the Report of the Directors.
2. To receive and consider the Financial Statements.
3. To receive and consider the Auditors Report.
4. Any other business of which proper notice has been
given.
RESOLUTION 1 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:
“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the
members hereby approve and agree to the members
of the Board, during the period preceding the next
Annual General Meeting, receiving the following benefits
having a total value not exceeding $275,000 and the
members further acknowledge that the benefits outlined
in paragraphs (a) to (g) are not available to members
generally, but only to the Directors of the Club (and those
other persons identified in this Resolution):
(a) reasonable meals and refreshments for each Director
in conjunction with each Board or Committee
meeting;

(d) reasonable costs or expenses of travelling by either
private or public transport to and from Directors’ or
other duly constituted meetings, held within the Club
or elsewhere;

(f) reasonable costs or expenses in relation to the
provision of uniforms and associated apparel for the
use of each Director when representing the Club; and
(g) the provision of reserved parking spaces at the Club
for Directors’ use when attending the Club to carry
out their duties”.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered

Clubs Act 1976 (Registered Clubs Act) the Club is
required at each Annual General Meeting to have
approved by ordinary resolution, the benefits to be
provided to the Directors of the Club. The purpose
of this resolution is to comply with the requirements
of the Registered Clubs Act.

• To be passed, Resolution 1 must receive a simple

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

(b) reasonable costs or expenses in relation to the
professional development and education of Directors
including:

• Life Members and financial Club Members who

(i) attending meetings of associations of which the
Club is a member or Directors of the Club are
members;

• The Board recommends Resolution 1 to the meeting.

(ii) attending seminars, lectures, trade displays,
organised study tours, fact finding tours and
other similar events as may be determined by
the Board from time to time;

RESOLUTION 2 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION

(iii) attending other registered clubs or gaming
venues for the purpose of observing their
facilities and methods of operation;

“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the
members hereby approve and agree to the members of
the Board, during the period preceding the next Annual
General Meeting, receiving the following benefits having
a value not exceeding $55,000 and the members further
acknowledge that the benefits outlined are not available
to members generally, but only to those members who
are Directors of the Club:

(iv) attending conferences and training sessions in
relation to their roles and responsibilities under
the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the Corporations
Act 2001 and any other relevant legislation;
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have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.
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To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:

(a) Reasonable costs or expenses in relation to:
(i) sponsorship of sub clubs;
(ii) holding of annual picnics;
(iii) attending presentations to members or other
persons acknowledging services deemed by
the Directors to be of benefit to the Club and/ or
the community; and
(iv) attending
sporting
matches,
functions,
corporate box activities, promotions, dinners,
events or official functions whilst representing
the Club in its corporate capacity pursuant to
any sponsorship arrangement or other similar
arrangement.
(b) The Club conducts its business in the commercial
world. From time to time, as a result of the Club
engaging in corporate sponsorships, or ancillary to the
Club’s commercial dealings with trade suppliers and
service providers, the Club may become entitled to
benefits. The benefits may take the form of invitations
to functions, events, sporting matches, dinners or
other forms of benefits. The Board is keen to pass
on to members these benefits when it is appropriate
to do so. The members acknowledge that it is not
appropriate in every case to make the benefits
available equally to all members. The members
acknowledge that it is appropriate for the Board to
determine which benefits should be offered to the
members equally, and which benefits, in the best
interests of the Club, should be offered to persons
who are in the best position to represent the Club
in its corporate capacity. Accordingly, the members
acknowledge that the Board may receive benefits
which are not offered equally to all members.”

RESOLUTION 3 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:
“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the
members hereby approve and agree to the members of
the Board, during the period preceding the next Annual
General Meeting, receiving honoraria to the positions
named and for the sums referred to below, in respect of
services rendered to the Club and the members further
acknowledge that the honoraria are not available to
members generally but only to those members who are
Directors of the Club:
(i) $16,500 to the President; and
(ii) $13,200 to each other Director”.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered Clubs

Act the Club is required to have the honoraria for
Directors approved by the members at the Annual
General Meeting. The purpose of this resolution is
to comply with the requirements of the Registered
Clubs Act.

• Honoraria are paid annually in arrears, against a

claim made by a director. The Board has recently
approved that claims may be lodged, and paid 6
monthly in arrears.

• To be passed, Resolution 3 must receive a simple

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

• Life Members and financial Club Members who
EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered

Clubs Act the Club is required at each Annual
General Meeting to have approved by ordinary
resolution, the benefits to be provided to the
Directors of the Club. Resolution 2 deals with the
benefits which are provided as part of corporate/
community sponsorship by the Club. The purpose
of this resolution is to comply with the requirements
of the Registered Clubs Act.

have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.

• The Board recommends Resolution 3 to the meeting.

• To be passed, Resolution 2 must receive a simple

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

• Life Members and financial Club Members who

have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.

• The Board recommends Resolution 2 to the meeting.
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RESOLUTION 4 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:
“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976,
the members hereby approve and agree to the Club
expending the reasonable cost of giving each Life
Member, Director and member of the Harbord Advisory
Committee a ham and a carton of beer (or equivalent) at
Christmas, and the members further acknowledge that
this benefit is not available to members generally, but only
to those members who are Life Members, Directors of the
Club, or members of the Harbord Advisory Committee.”

EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered Clubs

Act the Club is required at each Annual General
Meeting to have approved by ordinary resolution, the
benefits to be provided to Directors or other classes
of membership of the Club. The benefit which is
provided is the standard benefit which has been
provided to Life Members, Directors and members
of the Harbord Advisory Committee over a number
of years. The purpose of this resolution is to comply
with the requirements of the Registered Clubs Act.

• To be passed, Resolution 4 must receive a simple

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

• Life Members and financial Club Members who

have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.

• The Board recommends Resolution 4 to the meeting.
RESOLUTION 5 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:
“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the
members hereby approve and agree to the members
undertaking the following roles, during the period
preceding the next Annual General Meeting, receiving
honoraria to the positions named and for the sums
referred to below, in respect of services rendered to the
Club and the members further acknowledge that the
honoraria are not available to members generally but only
to the following Sports Committee Members:
(i) $1,000 to the Club Captain; and
(ii) $750 to the Assistant Club Captain”.
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered

Clubs Act the Club is required to have the honoraria
for Office Bearers approved by the members at
the Annual General Meeting. The purpose of this
resolution is to comply with the requirements of the
Registered Clubs Act.

• To be passed, Resolution 5 must receive a simple

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

• Life Members and financial Club Members who

have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.

• The Board recommends Resolution 5 to the meeting.

RESOLUTION 6 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:
“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the
members hereby approve and agree to the Welfare
Officers, during the period preceding the next Annual
General Meeting, receiving honoraria to the positions
named and for the sums referred to below, in respect of
services rendered to the Club and the members further
acknowledge that the honoraria are not available to
members generally, but only to the Welfare Officers:
(i) $3,300 to Mounties Welfare Officer; and
(ii) $1,320 to Harbord Welfare Officer”.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered

Clubs Act the Club is required to have the honoraria
for special services rendered to the Club approved
by the members at the Annual General Meeting.
The purpose of this resolution is to comply with the
requirements of the Registered Clubs Act.

• To be passed, Resolution 6 must receive a simple

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

• Life Members and financial Club Members who

have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.

• The Board recommends Resolution 6 to the meeting.

RESOLUTION 7 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:
“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the
members hereby approve and agree to the members
of the Harbord Advisory Committee, during the period
preceding the next Annual General Meeting, receiving
honoraria to the positions named and for the sums
referred to below, in respect of services rendered to the
Club and the members further acknowledge that the
honoraria are not available to members generally, but
only to those members who are elected to the Harbord
Advisory Committee:
(i) $2,750 to the Chairman; and
(ii) $2,200 to each other Committee Member”.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered

Clubs Act the Club is required to have the honoraria
for the Harbord Advisory Committee approved by
the members at the Annual General Meeting. The
purpose of this resolution is to comply with the
requirements of the Registered Clubs Act.

• To be passed, Resolution 7 must receive a simple

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

• Life Members and financial Club Members who

have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.

• The Board recommends Resolution 7 to the meeting.

(i) representing the Club at meetings of associations
of which the Club is a member;
(ii) attending seminars, lectures, trade displays,
organised study tours, fact finding tours and
other similar events as may be approved by the
Board from time to time;
(c) reasonable costs or expenses of attending functions
whilst representing the Club with partners where
appropriate and approved by the Board;
(d) reasonable costs or expenses of travelling by either
private or public transport to and from meetings
approved by the Board, held within the Club or
elsewhere;
(e) reasonable costs or expenses approved by the
Board in relation to such other duties including
entertainment of special guests of the Club and other
promotional activities; and
(f) reasonable costs or expenses approved by the Board
in relation to the provision of uniforms and associated
apparel for the use of each Committee member
when representing the Club.”

EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered

Clubs Act the Club is required to have any benefits
that are not generally available to all full members
of the Club authorised by the members in General
Meeting.

• The benefits proposed by this resolution are

associated with the Committees of the sub clubs
at the recently amalgamated premises: Mekong,
Triglav, and Club Italia.

• Members will note that in all cases the Board must
RESOLUTION 8 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:

approve these benefits.

• The Board has determined that such benefits will
only be provided where approval is given in advance
of the expenditure.

“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the
members hereby approve and agree to the members of
the Committees of the Club Italia Sub Club, the Triglav
Sub Club and the Mekong Sub Club receiving the
following benefits, and the members further acknowledge
that the benefits outlined in paragraphs (a) to (f) are not
available to members generally, but only to those persons
identified in this Resolution:

• The purpose of this resolution is to comply with the

(a) reasonable meals and refreshments approved by the
Board for each Committee member in conjunction
with each authorised Committee meeting;

have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.

(b) reasonable costs or expenses in relation to the
professional development and education of
Committee members as approved by the Board,
including:

requirements of the Registered Clubs Act.

• To be passed, Resolution 8 must receive a simple

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

• Life Members and financial Club Members who

• The Board recommends Resolution 8 to the meeting.
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RESOLUTION 9 – ORDINARY RESOLUTION
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolution:
“That pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act 1976, the
members hereby approve and agree to the Club expending
the reasonable cost of providing a recognition function in
honour of the Foundation and Life Members of the club,
and the members further acknowledge that this benefit
is not available to members generally, but only to those
members who are Foundation Members, Life Members,
and Directors of the Club.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

• Pursuant to the requirements of the Registered Clubs

Act the Club is required, at a General Meeting of
Members, to have approved by ordinary resolution,
any benefits which are proposed to be provided to
members which may not be available to all classes
of membership.

(c) From the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting in
2016, the Board will comprise of 9 Directors. Unless
otherwise determined by the Board, the positions
on the Board will be the President and 8 Ordinary
Directors.
(d) The Board will elect a Director to the position of
President from time to time as the occasion may
require.’
2. Deleting Rule 54A(a) in its entirety and replacing it
with the following new Rule 54A(a):
‘(a) At each election of the Board:
(i) held after 7 March 2010 up to (but not including)
the election of the Board in 2016, at least
9 members elected to the Board must be
members whose principal place of residence is
located not more than 15 kilometres (measured
point to point and not by road distance) from the
Club’s premises at 101 Meadows Road Mount
Pritchard NSW; and

• It is proposed the event will be held in September

(ii) on and from the election of the Board in 2016, at
least 7 members elected to the Board must be
members whose principal place of residence is
located not more than 15 kilometres (measured
point to point and not by road distance) from the
nearest boundary of the Club’s property at 101
Meadows Road Mount Pritchard NSW.’

• To be passed, Resolution 9 must receive a simple

3. Deleting Rule 55 in its entirety and replacing it with
the following new Rule 55:

• The members have requested a function in honour
of those members who founded the club, and
the Board have considered, and fully support the
holding of such an event.
2016.

majority of votes in its favour from those members
present at the meeting who are eligible to vote and
who vote on the Resolution.

• Life Members and financial Club Members who

have been members for 24 continuous months are
entitled to vote on the Resolution.

• The Board recommends Resolution 9 to the meeting.
RESOLUTION 10 – SPECIAL RESOLUTION 1
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution to amend the Club’s Constitution, which will be
proposed as a special resolution:
That the Constitution of Mount Pritchard & District
Community Club Ltd be amended by:
1. Deleting Rule 52 in its entirety and replacing it with
the following new Rule 52:
‘52(a) The business and affairs of the Club are to be
managed by or under the direction of the Board.

‘55 From the election of the Board in 2008 and
thereafter, the Board shall be elected under the
biennial election system and shall have a term of 2
years, and a Director shall retire at the conclusion
of the second Annual General Meeting after which
they were elected, subject to this Constitution. A
retiring Director will, subject to this Constitution, be
eligible for reelection.’
4. Deleting Rule 56(m) in its entirety and replacing it with
the following new Rule 56(m):
‘(m) A member will vote by placing a  in the
square against the names of the candidates he or
she most prefers. A member shall not vote for more
candidates than the number which is equal to the
number of positions on the Board which are to be
filled at that election.’
5. Deleting the first sentence of Rule 56(p) in its entirety
and replacing it with the words ‘The candidates
receiving the highest number of votes will be elected
as Directors to fill the available positions on the
Board.’

EXPLANATORY NOTES
1. The Registered Clubs Amendment (Governing
Body) Regulation 2013, and the Registered Clubs
Amendment (Limitation of Number of Members)
Regulation 2014 prescribes that the Board of a
registered club must not exceed 9 directors from 1
January 2017.
2. Therefore, this resolution is proposed to amend the
Constitution to reduce the number of Directors to be
elected at the 2016 election to a Board of 9, so that
the Club’s Board will comply with the change to the
legislation as at 1 January 2017. This does not affect
the current Board.
3. Under Rule 54A of the Constitution, 9 Directors must
reside no more than 15 kilometres from the Club’s
premises at 101 Meadows Road Mt Pritchard.
Paragraph 2 of the special resolution reduces this to
7 directors from the 2014 election, to maintain the
proportionate representation of Directors residing in
that area.
4. Paragraphs 4 – 6 of the Special Resolution update
Rules regarding the election and voting procedure,
but there is no change to the term of the Board
(which is elected biennially for 2 years).
5. Paragraph 7 of the Special Resolution amends
Rule 80 regarding casual vacancies on the Board
accordingly.
6. A copy of the current Constitution is available for
members on the Club’s website.
7. To be passed, Special Resolution 1 must receive
votes in its favour from not less than three quarters
of those members who being eligible to do so,
vote in person on that Special Resolution. Financial
Life Members and Club Members who have been
members for 5 continuous years are entitled to vote
on Special Resolution 1.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

GREG PICKERING
Secretary & Chief Executive Officer

(b) Up until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
in 2016, the Board will comprise of 11 Directors.
Unless otherwise determined by the Board, the
positions on the Board will be the President and 10
Ordinary Directors.
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SOURCE & APPLICATION OF FUNDS
SOURCE OF FUNDS

YOUR DIRECTORS

SOURCE OF FUNDS OTHER ACTIVITIES

YOUR DIRECTORS SUBMIT THEIR REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
The names and details of the directors in office during the financial year and until the date of this report are as follows:
DIRECTORS:
Kevin Ingram (President) | John Joseph Dean | Lorraine Dean | Stephen Edwards | Steve Fitzpatrick
Trevor Forman | Leon Hansen | William McGrory | Jeanette McNevin* | Thomas Murphy | Marilyn Price
CEO:

Gregory Pickering

Notes: Director Noel Henry retired 25 October 2014
*Appointed 25 October 2014
Gaming Machines

Bars
Other
Keno & Tab
Member Loyalty & Gift Shop

Other Activities

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Catering & Booking Fees
Entertainment & Raffles
Interest

Fitness Centres
Resorts
Memberships

Qualifications and special responsibilities
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

APPLICATION OF FUNDS DIRECT

KEVIN INGRAM
Direct

Indirect

Other Activities

APPLICATION OF FUNDS DIRECT OTHER ACTIVITIES

Bar
Member Loyalty & Gift Shop
Resorts
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Catering
Entertainment & Raffles
Memberships
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Fitness Centre
Keno & TAB

•
•
•
•

Life member Parramatta District Rugby League
Life member Lawn Bowls Sub-Club and Patron
Directors Mandatory Training
Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013
• Retired Pool Manager

Current Sub Committee Membership
• Audit & Governance Committee
• Constitution Committee (Chair)

• Remuneration Committee (Chair)

Declared Interest in Contracts

• New Diggers Service Co. Pty Ltd Director

Gaming Machines

Qualifications and special responsibilities

APPLICATION OF FUNDS INDIRECT

Depreciation & Property Costs
Club Services
Advertising & Promotion

Club member 1972 - current
Club Life member
Club Director 1980 - current
Club President 2003 - current
Club Vice President 1985 - 1995 & 1998 - 2003
Minute Secretary - 4 years
Entertainment Director 1993-2003
Club Editor Publicity Officer 2003
Catering Director 1989-1992
Leagues Clubs Association Delegate
2006 - current
• ClubsNSW Northern Region Delegate
2006 - current
• RSL Services Club Delegate 2006 - current
• Life member Parramatta District Junior Rugby
League Club and Patron

Administration & Staff on Cost
Community Support Expenses
Repairs & Maintenance		

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Other

JOHN DEAN

•
•
•
•
•
•

Club member 1986 - current
Club Life member
Director 1997 - current
Vice President 2003-2009, 2011 - current
Treasurer 2007 - current
Sports Director 1997 - 2003
Sports Committee 1995 - 2008
Audit & Governance Committee member
2009, 2011 - 2014
Gaming Committee Chair 2013 - current
Gaming Committee member 2009 - current
Assistant Club Captain 1995
Club Captain 1996 and 1997
Life member Mounties Soccer Club
Quinlan Shield Delegate 1996-2010

• Directors Mandatory Training
• Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013
• Engineering Manager

Current Sub Committee Membership
• Constitution Committee
• Gaming Committee (Chair)
• Remuneration Committee

Declared Interest in Contracts

• New Diggers Land Co. Pty Ltd Director
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Qualifications and special responsibilities
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

LORRAINE DEAN

•
•
•
•

Club member 1988 - current
Club Director 2008 - current
Sports Director 2012 - current
Minute Secretary 2011 - current
Sports Committee 2006 - 2009,
2012 - current
RSL and Service Clubs Association Delegate
2011 - current
Correspondence Committee Chair
2011 - current
OH&S Committee - Board Representative
2008 - 2011
Club Captain 2008
Assistant Club Captain 2006 - 2007
Life member Netball
President Netball 1998 - 2014

Qualifications and special responsibilities
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

STEPHEN EDWARDS

•
•

Club Life Member
Club member 1981 - current
Club Director 2003 - current
Catering Director 2006 - current
Sports Committee 2003 - 2014
Grants Committee 2005 - 2010
Gaming Committee 2004 - 2010,
2014 - current
ClubsNSW Delegate 2004, 2010
Entertainment Director 2011
Publicity Director 2011
Director overseeing Mounties Rugby League
Club 2006 - 2009
Member Mounties Junior Rugby League Club
Directors Mandatory Training

Qualifications and special responsibilities
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

STEPHEN FITZPATRICK
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•

Club member 1980 - current
Club Life member
Club Director 1993 - current
Club Vice President 1996 - current
Delegate to ClubsNSW, RSL Clubs &
Leagues Clubs Association
Community Grants Committee Chair
2000 - current
Director & Delegate to Federation of Workers
Clubs
President Snooker Club and Committee
member 30 Years
Life member Snooker Club
Quinlan Shield Life member
Quinlan Shield Secretary/Recorder/Delegate/
Mounties Team Captain
Directors Mandatory Training

Qualifications and special responsibilities

• Constitution Committee 2011
• Directors Mandatory Training
• Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Club member 1994 - current
Club Director 2012 - current
Leagues Clubs Association - Delegate
Life member Junior Rugby League
Directors Mandatory Training
Finance for Club Boards 2013
Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Manufacturing Manager

• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013

Current Sub Committee Membership
• Community Grants Committee
• Sports Committee (Chair)

Current Sub Committee Membership
• Building Defects Committee (Chair)
• Community Grants Committee
• Gaming Committee

Declared Interest in Contracts
• Nil

Declared Interest in Contracts
• Nil

TREVOR FORMAN

Qualifications and special responsibilities

• Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013
• Operations Manager

• Club member 2005 - current
• Club Director 2010 - current
• RSL Services Association Delegate
2010-current
• Clubs NSW Northern Region Delegate
2010-current
• Gaming Committee 2010 - 2012
• Sports Committee 2010 - current
• Directors Mandatory Training
• Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013
• Leagues Club Australia Delegate 2015
• Retired Roads and Pavement Supervisor
Local Council - 45 Years

Current Sub Committee Membership
• Gaming Committee
• Building Defects Committee
• Remuneration Committee

Declared Interest in Contracts
• Nil

Current Sub Committee Membership
• Harbord Advisory Committee (Chair)
• Sports Committee

Declared Interest in Contracts

• Betting.Club Pty Ltd Director
• Club Promotional Strategies Pty Ltd Director
• New Diggers Car Park Co. Pty Ltd Director

LEON HANSEN

Qualifications and special responsibilities

• Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Club member 1979 - current
Club Director 2011 - current
Entertainment Director 2011 -2 012
FCSWC Delegate
Clubs NSW – Delegate
Clubs NSW Northern Region (standby)
Mounties Journal Editor
Directors Mandatory Training
Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013
• Managing Director

• Retired Customs Classifier (48 years)

Current Sub Committee Membership
•
•
•
•
•

Audit and Governance Committee
Building Defects Committee
Community Grants Committee (Chair)
Gaming Committee
Sports Committee

Declared Interest in Contracts

Current Sub Committee Membership
•
•
•
•
•
•

Building Defects Committee
Community Grants Committee
Constitution Committee
Correspondence Committee
Gaming Committee
Remuneration Committee

Declared Interest in Contracts
• Nil

• Nil

WILLIAM MCGRORY
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Qualifications and special responsibilities
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Club Member 1996 - current
Club Director 2014 - current
Softball/TBall - Life Member
Club Captain 2008 - 2014
Assistant Club Captain 2007 - 2008
Directors Mandatory Training
Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013

Current Sub Committee Membership
• Building Defects Committee
• Correspondence Committee
• Sports Committee

Declared Interest in Contracts
• Nil

• Retired

JEANETTE MCNEVIN

Qualifications and special responsibilities
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

THOMAS MURPHY

Club Foundation member 1964 - current
Club Life member
Assistant Club Captain 1993
Club Captain 1994
Club Director 1995 - current
Beverage Director 2013 - current
Sports Committee 1995 - 2003, 2006 - 2009
Delegate ClubsNSW 1995 - 2003,
2005 - 2007, 2009 - 2014
Catering Director 2003 - 2005
President Indoor Bowls 1989 - current
Life member Indoor Bowls
Directors Mandatory Training
Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011

Qualifications and special responsibilities
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

MARILYN PRICE
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Club Life Member
Club member 1989 - current
Club Director 2001 - current
Community Grants Committee 2002 - current
Beverage Director 2008 - 2010
Building Defects Committee Chair 2010 - 2014
Entertainment Director 2013 - current
WHS Delegate - current
Sports Director 2004
ClubsNSW Northern Region Delegate
2006 - current
• Leagues Club Association Delegate
2006 - current
• RSL Services Association Delegate
2007 - current
• Gaming Committee Chair 2006

• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013
• Retired

Declared Interest in Contracts
• Nil

•
•
•
•
•
•

Gaming Committee 2004 - 2014
Sports Committee 2001 - 2007, 2009 - current
Assistant Club Captain 1999 - 2000
Life member Junior Soccer
Directors Mandatory Training
Directors Foundation and Management
Collaboration 2011
• Finance for Clubs Boards 2013
• Retired Widow

Current Sub Committee Membership
• Community Grants Committee
• Correspondence Committee
• Sports Committee

Declared Interest in Contracts
• Nil

2015 ANNUAL REPORT

41

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER
THE REPORTING DATE

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Subsequent to reporting date, the Club has negotiated
funding facilities with Westpac to the value of
$180,700,000 comprising:

The principal activity of Mt Pritchard & District Community
Club Ltd (the “Club”) is the encouragement of sport
and the provision of accommodation and facilities
for members and the community, by operating clubs
licensed under the provisions of the Registered Clubs
Act 1976 (as amended).
The number of members at the year-end was 104,956
(2014: 106,849).
MEASUREMENT OF SUCCESS
The Club measures success by focussing on two key
areas:
1. The financial performance of the Club,
measured through:
(i) Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation,
amortisation, rent, and donations (EBITDARD)
(ii) Revenue
(iii) Wages costs
(iv) Profitability
(v) Patron visitations
(vi) Return on capital employed
2. The provision of social welfare for Club’s membership
and the community.
OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The net profit of the Club for the financial year ended 30
June 2015 after providing for income tax was $5,610,580
(2014: $8,675,903).
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
The result represents a decline in net profit of $3,065,323
from last year. EBITDARD for the Group was $28,285,980
or $2,786,201 better than last year.
The operating cash flow (EBITDARD) generated by
Mounties ($31m) is complimented by the positive results
from Mekong ($4.27m), Triglav ($2.14m) and Manly BC
($271k). These clubs contributed 133% of EBITDARD for
the group.
Mounties enjoyed a strong second half of the financial
year to almost recoup the mid year budget defecit.
Total Income was 99.55% of the budget. Our success
at Mounties was in the control of expenses by almost
$1.7m.

This year, Harbord Diggers produced a result slightly
below a breakeven EBITDARD result (-$281k). It should
be noted that we believe that the completion of the
Development will significantly alter the contribution from
that entity.

•

$130,700,000 – a construction loan facility

To the extent by law, the Club has agreed to indemnify
its auditor, Ernst & Young, as part of the terms of its audit
engagement agreement against claims by third parties
arising from the audit (for an unspecified amount). No
payment has been made to indemnify Ernst & Young
during or since the financial year.

•

$10,000,000 – the existing bank overdraft facility

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE

•

$40,000,000 – additional funding for the
Harbord project and, if required, funding for
the Mt Pritchard Car Park, Mt Pritchard Gaming
renovation and Mt Pritchard Food and Beverage
project over and above cash flow generated from
existing operations.

Two directors received a declaration of independence
from the auditors. The declaration is included within this
annual report.

The new funding agreement has not been signed at the
date of this report.
There have been no other significant events occurring
after the reporting date which may affect either the Club’s
operations or results of those operations or the Club’s
state of affairs.

During the financial year the Club paid premiums in respect
of a contract insuring all the directors and executives of
Mt Pritchard & District Community Club Ltd against legal
liability arising for any wrongful act committed, attempted
or allegedly committed or attempted in the course of their
duties as a director or executive of the Club. The policy
prohibits disclosure of the premium paid.

MEMBERS LIABILITY

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

Mounties Bowling (-$412k) and Club Italia (-$380k),
whilst requiring some support, succeeded in meeting our
obligations to our members.
The Club continues to perform well in Gaming and, in the
May 2015 rankings Mounties was ranked number one
across the State for gaming machine profit.
The result has been impacted by two abnormal items:
a) a partial write off of the value of Harbord Diggers
assets associated with the New Diggers development
(buildings) of $5,157,096,* and,
b) a write off of assets associated with the Humphries
Rd Foyer Project at Mt Pritchard of $886,383*.
(*Both are non cash items).
The Directors have agreed that the value of the buildings
to be demolished as part of the New Diggers project,
is to be written off as they are decommissioned, over
this and the following three (3) years. $5,157,096
represents 30% of the current value of these buildings.
Further consideration will be given to this program, and
the values, in accordance with the adaptive re-use of the
buildings.
Members will recall that the amalgamation with Harbord
Diggers in 2006 brought an uplift in the value of the
Group’s assets of $39m.
Community Support Expenses of $5,003,131 (2014:
$5,199,518) highlighted Mounties Group’s continuing
commitment.
SHORT AND LONG TERM OBJECTIVES
OF THE CLUB
The short and long term objectives of the Group are
to continue to provide and promote sporting and
social activities for members in accordance with our
constitution. These objectives are achieved by continuing
to maintain a level of operational profitability that supports
the objectives, and developing a long term supporter
base which will benefit from the Club’s success.

INDEMNIFICATION OF AUDITORS

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

For each class of membership in the Club – the amount
which a member of that class is liable to contribute if the
Club is wound up, and the total amount that members of
the Club are liable to contribute if the Club is wound up.
The liability of members is limited to $2 in the event that
the Club is wound up.
The total amount that members of the Club are liable
to contribute in the event that the Club is wound up is
$209,912 (2014: $213,698).
DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS

INGRAM, KEVIN
Director

During or since the end of the financial year no director
of the Club has received or become entitled to receive
a benefit, other than a benefit included in the aggregate
amount of emoluments received or due and receivable
by the directors as shown in the financial statements, by
reason of a contract entered into by the Club with:
•

a director; or

•

a firm of which the director is a member; or

•

an entity in which a director has a substantial
financial interest.

DEAN, JOHN JOSEPH
Director

Mekong finished the year well, though only managing to
post an EBITDARD result that was $770k less than our
budget. Triglav exceeded our expectations by $1.3m
having significant improvements in Gaming, Beverage
and Catering.
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OUR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NOTES

2015

2014

Revenue

4(a)

$121,890,932

$120,948,781

ASSETS

Costs attributable

4(b)

$(69,364,647)

$(73,417,026)

CURRENT ASSETS

$52,526,285

$47,531,755

Gross profit

Community support expenses

4(b)

$(5,003,131)

$(5,199,518)

General and administration expenses

4(b)

$(41,919,414)

$(33,809,938)

$5,603,740

$8,522,299

$6,840

$153,604

Profit after income tax

$5,610,580

$8,675,903

Profit for the year

$5,610,580

$8,675,903

-

-

$5,610,580

$8,675,903

Profit before income tax
Income tax benefit

5

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the
members of Mt Pritchard & District Community Club Ltd
The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

NOTES

2015

2014

Cash

6

$7,361,755

$6,870,487

Trade and other receivables

7

$1,142,628

$811,661

Inventories

8

$407,234

$558,006

Other financial assets

9

$16,251,750

$13,830,798

$25,163,367

$22,070,952

Total current assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables

7

$2,450,000

$1,205,743

Deferred tax assets

5

$155,476

$162,316

Property, plant and equipment

11

$175,895,714

$174,339,152

Intangible assets

12

$53,308,542

$53,108,542

Total non-current assets

$231,809,732

$228,815,753

Total assets

$256,973,099

$250,886,705

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables

13

$8,684,235

$7,655,990

Provisions

14

$46,500

$40,000

Employee benefit liabilities

15

$4,331,693

$4,523,514

Deferred revenue

13

Total current liabilities

$1,179,095

$1,410,814

$14,241,523

$13,630,318

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provisions

14

1,141,253

1,166,517

Employee benefit liabilities

15

2,523,530

2,633,657

3,664,783

3,800,174

17,906,306

17,430,492

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

MEMBERS’ EQUITY
Retained earnings

16

223,425,274

217,814,694

Revaluation reserve

16

12,896,229

12,896,229

Amalgamation reserve

16

2,745,290

2,745,290

Total members' equity

239,066,793

233,456,213

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

256,973,099

250,886,705

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RETAINED
EARNINGS

REVALUATION
RESERVE
(NOTE 16)

AMALGAMATION
RESERVE
(NOTE 16)

TOTAL EQUITY

AT 1 JULY 2014

$217,814,694

$12,896,229

$2,745,290

$233,456,213

Profit for the year

$5,610,580

-

-

$5,610,580

-

-

-

-

$5,610,580

-

-

$5,610,580

AT 30 JUNE 2015

$223,425,274

$12,896,229

$2,745,290

$239,066,793

AT 1 JULY 2013

$209,138,791

$12,896,229

$2,745,290

$224,780,310

Profit for the year

$8,675,903

-

-

$8,675,903

-

-

-

-

$8,675,903

-

-

$8,675,903

$217,814,694

$12,896,229

$2,745,290

$233,456,213

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
AT 30 JUNE 2014

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NOTES

2015

2014

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest received
Income tax (paid)/received
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

$131,853,898

$131,341,661

$(109,613,793)

$(112,781,754)

$569,956

$704,906

$13,680

$154,361

$22,823,741

$19,419,174

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets
Payments for purchase of other financial assets
NET CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

$474,411

$179,455

$(20,185,932)

$(11,575,221)

$(200,000)

-

$(2,420,952)

$(6,601,758)

$(22,332,473)

$(17,997,524)

-

-

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net cash flows from financing activities

Mt Pritchard & District Community Club Ltd (the “Club”) is
a company limited by guarantee and a not-for-profit entity.
The Constitution prohibits paying a dividend to members.
The Club is incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 30 JUNE

6

$491,268

$1,421,650

$6,870,487

$5,448,837

$7,361,755

$6,870,487

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with
those of the previous financial year.

The primary objective of the Club is the provision of
services for members; the Directors have accordingly
determined the Club is a ‘not for profit’ entity for accounting
purposes. In accordance with its Constitution the liability
of members in the event of the Club being wound up
would not exceed $2 per member.

The new and amended Australian Accounting Standard
and AASB interpretations that apply for the first time in
2014/2015 do not impact the financial statements of the
Club.

The registered office of Mt Pritchard & District Community
Club Ltd is located at, 101 Meadows Road Mt Pritchard
NSW 2170.

Club amalgamations are accounted for in accordance
with AASB 3 Business Combinations using the
purchase method of accounting. The purchase method
of accounting involves assessing the fair value of
the assets and liabilities acquired and the contingent
liabilities assumed at the date of amalgamation; gains
from amalgamation are recognised as a direct addition
to amalgamation reserve within equity and any goodwill
arising from amalgamation is brought into account as
goodwill on amalgamation if such value is sustainable.

The Club employed 601 employees as at 30 June 2015
(2014: 687).
The principal activity of the Club during the year was the
encouragement of sport and the provision of facilities
for members and the community, by operating clubs
licensed under the provisions of the Registered Clubs
Act 1976 as amended.
The financial statements of the Club for the year ended
30 June 2015 were authorised for issue in accordance
with a resolution of the Directors on 8 September 2015.
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION
The financial report is a general purpose financial
report, which has been prepared in accordance
with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001,
Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure
Requirements and other authoritative pronouncements
of the Australian Accounting Standards Board. Australian
Accounting Standards contain requirements specific
to not-for-profit entities, including standards AASB 116
Property, Plant and Equipment, AASB 138 Intangible
Assets, AASB 136 Impairment of Assets and AASB 1004
Contributions. The financial report has been prepared
on the basis of historical cost, except for certain assets
which, as noted, are measured at fair value.
The financial report is presented in Australian dollars ($).
(b) STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

(c) CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY,
DISCLOSURES, STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS

The financial statements of the Club comply with
Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure
Requirements (AASB – RDRs) (including Australian
Interpretations) adopted by the Australian Accounting
Standards Board (AASB).

(d) BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

(e) CURRENT VERSUS NON-CURRENT
CLASSIFICATION
The Club presents assets and liabilities in the statement
of financial position based on current/non-current
classification. An asset is current when it is:

•

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or
consumed in the Club’s normal operating cycle

•

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

•

Expected to be realised within twelve months after
the reporting period, or

•

Cash or a cash equivalent unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

The Club classifies all other assets as non-current. A
liability is current when:

•

It is expected to be settled in the Club’s normal
operating cycle

•

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

•

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting period, or

•

There is no unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Club classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent assets and liabilities.
(f) CASH
Cash in the statement of financial position comprises
cash at banks and on hand.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash as defined above.
(g) TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables are recognised and carried at amortised
cost less a provision for any uncollectible debts. An
estimate for doubtful debts is made when collection of
the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are
written off as incurred.
(h) INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present
location and condition are accounted for as follows:
Raw materials – purchase cost on a first-in, first-out basis.
Finished goods and work in progress – cost of direct
materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normal operating capacity, but
excluding borrowing costs
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.
(i) FINANCIAL ASSETS
(i) Initial recognition
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments,
available-for-sale financial assets, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value
plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
(ii) Subsequent measurement
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets are classified
as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Financial
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assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in
the statement of financial position at fair value with net
changes in fair value in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:
2015

(iii) Derecognition
A financial asset is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed
from the Club’s statement of financial position) when:

Buildings and improvements

•

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expired; or

Leasehold improvements

•

The Club has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
”pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Club has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Club has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset

(iv) Impairment of financial assets
The Club assesses, at each reporting date, whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. An impairment
exists if one or more events that has occurred since
the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss
event’) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that the debtors
or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.
(j) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing
part of the property, plant and equipment. When
significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Club depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful lives.
Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost
is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria
are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

2014

5 - 30 years 5 - 30 years
33 years

33 years

Other buildings

5 - 30 years 5 - 30 years

Plant and equipment

3 - 20 years 3 - 20 years

Member use property

33 years

33 years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when
the asset is derecognised.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.
(k) LEASES
The determination of whether an arrangement is,
or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement is or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset
or assets or the arrangement conveys a right to use the
asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified
in an arrangement.
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease
or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
Club is classified as a finance lease. An operating lease
is a lease other than a finance lease.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an
operating expense in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
(l) IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
At each reporting date, the Club assesses, whether there
is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Where an
indicator of impairment exists or where annual impairment

testing for an asset is required, the Club makes a formal
estimate of the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds recoverable amount, which is
defined for not for profit entities as the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell or depreciated replacement
cost. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the level for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows. An impairment loss is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income.
(m) GOODWILL
Goodwill acquired in a business combination is initially
measured at cost being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Club’s interest in the net
fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities.
Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit, to which the goodwill
relates. When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment
loss is recognised. When goodwill forms part of a cashgenerating unit and an operation within that unit is disposed
of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of
is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this manner is measured based
on the relative values of the operation disposed of and the
portion of the cash-generating unit retained.
Impairment losses recognised for goodwill are not
subsequently reversed.
(n) INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Electronic Gaming Machine (EGM) Entitlements are
considered intangibles in accordance with AASB 138
Intangibles and recognised at fair value up to 30 June
2009. Fair value was determined by reference to market
prices at which the entitlements had been traded. It is
considered that an active market for these entitlements
ceased to exist from 1 July 2009 and consequently they
are carried at the most recent valuation.
The entitlements are considered to have an indefinite life
and accordingly are not amortised.
The entitlements are tested for impairment on an annual
basis or whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
The Club conducts an annual internal review of asset
values, which is used as a source of information to assess
for any indicators of impairment. External factors, such
as changes in Government regulations, technology and
economic conditions, are also monitored to assess for
indicators of impairment. If any indication of impairment
exists, an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount is
calculated.
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An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the entitlements’ carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Impairment losses are written off against the revaluation
reserve (arose due to recording the entitlements at fair
value up to 30 June 2009) to the extent the revaluation
reserve is exhausted and against statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.
The gain or loss brought to account on sale of revalued
entitlements will represent the difference between the
proceeds on disposal and the revalued carrying amount.
Electronic Gaming Machine Entitlements acquired by
way of club amalgamation are, in accordance with AASB
3 Business Combinations initially brought to account
at the date of acquisition at the fair value at that date,
and subsequently accounted for in accordance with the
above policy.
(o) TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade and other payables are carried at cost and
represent liabilities for goods and services provided to
the Club prior to the end of the financial year that are
unpaid and arise when the Club becomes obliged to
make future payments in respect of the purchase of
goods and services.
(p) PROVISIONS AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT
LIABILITIES
General
Provisions are recognised when the Club has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Club expects some
or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under
an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised
as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement
is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision
is presented in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income net of any reimbursement.
If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.
Mortality payment
A provision for mortality payment is recognised for the
expected costs associated with the members eligible to
receive the mortality payment. The provision is based on
the number of members entitled to receive the payment,
discounted for the time value of money.
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Wages, salaries and sick leave
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary
benefits and accumulating sick leave which are expected
to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to
the reporting date. They are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.
Expenses for non-accumulating sick leave are recognised
when the leave is taken and are measured at the rates
paid or payable.
Long service leave and annual leave
The Club does not expect its long service leave or annual
leave benefits to be settled wholly within 12 months of
each reporting date. The Club recognises a liability for
long service leave and annual leave measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the
reporting date using the projected unit credit method.
Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary
levels, experience of employee departures, and periods
of service. Expected future payments are discounted
using market yields at the reporting date on national
government bonds with terms to maturity and currencies
that match, as closely as possible, the estimated future
cash outflows.
Employee benefits expenses and revenues arising in
respect of the following categories:

•
•

wages and salaries, non-monetary benefits, annual
leave, long service leave, sick leave and other
leave benefits; and
other types of employee benefits;

are recognised against profits on a net basis in their
respective categories. In respect of superannuation
plans, any contributions made to the fund by the Club
are recognised against profits when incurred.
(q) REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Club and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when
the payment is received. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, taking
into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duty. The Club assesses its revenue
arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is
the principal or agent. The Club has concluded that it is
acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.
The specific recognition criteria described below must
also be met before revenue is recognised.
Club revenue
(i) Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods relates to the sale of
the Club’s products (including food and beverage) is
recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer,

usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the
sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net of returns
and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates,
if any.
(ii) Rendering of services
Revenue from rendering of services comprises
revenue earned from the provision of gaming facilities
together with other services to members and other
patrons of the Club. Revenue is recognised when the
service is provided.
(iii) Interest income
Interest income is recorded using the effective interest
rate (EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected
life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset. Interest income is included in other
income in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
(iv) Commissions and member fees and subscriptions
Commissions and member fees and subscriptions
are recognised as revenue over the period to which
they relate.
(r) TAXES
The Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Amended)
provides that under the concept of mutuality, Clubs are
only liable for income tax on income derived from nonmembers and from outside entities. Current tax assets
and liabilities for the current period are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities based on the current period’s taxable
income. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.
Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on
temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all
taxable temporary differences except when the deferred
income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and that, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible

temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except
when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.
In determining tax balances, the Waratah formula
applicable to registered licensed clubs is used.
Goods and services tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of
the amount of GST, except:

•

When the GST incurred on a sale or purchase of
assets or services is not payable to or recoverable
from the taxation authority, in which case the
GST is recognised as part of the revenue or the
expense item or as part of the cost of acquisition
of the asset, as applicable.

•

When receivables and payables are stated with the
amount of GST included.

The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable
to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables
or payables in the statement of financial position.
Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of
the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the
taxation authority.
Cash flows are included in the statement of cash flows
on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows
arising from investing and financing activities, which is
recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is
classified as part of operating cash flows.
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(s) COMPARATIVES
The financial report provides comparative information
in respect of the previous period. Where necessary,
comparative information has been reclassified and
repositioned for consistency with current year disclosure.
(t) OTHER MEMBER USE PROPERTIES
The Club owns or holds an occupancy right to a number
of holiday properties. The properties are held for the
primary purpose of member use. The properties are
accounted for on the same basis as the other property,
plant and equipment as set out in note 2(k).
(u) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
The Club measures financial assets such as held for
trading instruments (refer to Note 9) at fair value at each
reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

•
•

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
In the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability The
principal or the most advantageous market must
be accessible to by the Club.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.
The Club uses valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS
The preparation of the Club’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods.
Estimates and assumptions

liabilities within the next financial year, are described
below. The Club based its assumptions and estimates
on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions
about future developments, however, may change due
to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the
control of the Club. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

4. REVENUE AND EXPENSES
(A) REVENUE

The current year depreciation figures include two abnormal items:

2015

2014

$96,170,582

$90,683,602

Bars

$7,932,729

$8,498,674

Fitness centers

Poker machines

a) a partial write off of the value of Harbord Diggers assets associated with the
New Diggers development (buildings) of $5,157,096* and,
b) a write off of assets associated with the Humphries Rd Foyer Project at
Mt Pritchard of $886,383*.
(*Both are non cash items).

$6,220,236

$6,465,755

Membership

$638,708

$357,791

COMMUNITY SUPPORT EXPENSES

The Club assesses impairment of all non-financial
assets at each reporting date by evaluating conditions
specific to the Club and to the particular asset that
may lead to impairment. These include economic and
political environments and business expectations. If an
impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is determined. Management do not consider that
the triggers for impairment testing have been significant
enough and as such these assets have not been tested
for impairment in this financial period.

Admissions and raffles

$885,259

$879,648

Sports ground expense

Long service leave provision

OTHER INCOME

Impairment of non-financial assets

The liability for long service leave is recognised and
measured at the present value of the estimated future
cash flows to be made in respect of all employees at
balance date. In determining the present value of the
liability, attrition rates and pay increases through promotion
and inflation have been taken into account.

Internet café and kids amusements

$98,529

$93,240

$546,281

$534,261

Catering commissions and booking fees

$6,515,427

$9,655,786

Holiday cottages, lodges and apartments

$665,942

$619,686

Children’s Christmas party

Member loyalty and gift shop

$592,180

$948,192

$120,265,873

$118,736,635

Club Keno and tab commissions

TOTAL REVENUE

Mortality provision
Provision is made for the anticipated costs with respect
to the passing of qualifying members. In determining the
present value of the liability, mortality estimates and the
time value of money have been taken into account.

Bowling club green service and repairs

Interest - financial institutions

$569,956

$704,906

-

$179,455

Other revenue

$1,055,103

$1,327,785

TOTAL OTHER INCOME

$1,625,059

$2,212,146

$121,890,932

$120,948,781

Net gains on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

2015

2014

COSTS ATTRIBUTABLE
Poker machines

$37,237,892

$35,584,400

Bars

$8,455,279

$9,352,259

Fitness centers

$6,011,813

$6,322,253

$797,649

$783,367

$2,942,826

$2,845,229

$865,176

$844,453

$7,218,382

$12,128,819

$925,793

$992,723

Membership
Admissions and raffles
Club Keno and Tab commissions
Catering commissions and booking fees
Resort expenses
Member loyalty and gift shop

$4,909,837

$4,563,523

$69,364,647

$73,417,026

Depreciation and amortisation of
non-current assets

$17,503,033

$11,900,551

TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION OF NON-CURRENT
ASSETS

$17,503,033

$11,900,551

TOTAL COSTS ATTRIBUTABLE

$1,487,114

$1,419,751

$84,372

$141,612
$1,627,015

$122,549

$136,408

Senior citizens Christmas party

$66,850

$68,312

Carols by candlelight

$35,818

$24,655

$1,021,894

$1,073,610

$5,003,131

$5,199,518

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Club services

$8,398,189

$8,430,228

Advertising and promotions

$3,417,496

$3,326,916

$11,823,476

$9,997,465

$4,789,763

$4,688,886

$13,137,138

$7,366,443

$353,352

-

41,919,414

33,809,938

Administration expenses and staff
on-costs
Repairs and maintenance

(B) EXPENSES

$708,155

$1,659,403

Donations

Sports

Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be
utilised. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level
of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies.

Sub clubs expense and grants

$525,131

Property costs
Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

INCLUDED IN COSTS ATTRIBUTABLE

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
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5. INCOME TAX
(A) INCOME TAX BENEFIT

7. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2015

2014

The major components of income tax
benefit are:

2015

Other debtors and prepayments

CURRENT INCOME TAX

NON-CURRENT

Current income tax charge

Related party receivable

-

$(153,604)

-

$(757)

Income tax expense/(benefit) reported in
the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

$(6,840)
$(6,840)

Utilisation of prior year income tax losses
Tax losses not booked

$37,238,419

$37,238,419

Balance at the beginning of the year

$1,142,628

$811,661

Net carrying amount

$37,238,419

$37,238,419

Net carrying amount

$2,450,000

$1,205,743

Cost

$128,514,859

$127,243,802

$2,450,000

$1,205,743

Accumulated depreciation

$(49,344,383)

$(39,501,381)

$79,170,476

$87,742,421

$6,590,226

$6,558,917

$(1,183,211)

$(986,363)

$5,407,015

$5,572,554

BUILDING, IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER BUILDING

Net carrying amount

2015

Amount exempted from tax
Income tax benefit attributable to
ordinary activities

2014

$328,269

$2,556,690

-

$(1,044,132)

$(2,709,537)

$(6,840)

$457,124

MERCHANDISE

$(757)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Employee entitlements

$155,476

$162,316

Net deferred tax asset

$155,476

$162,316

Opening balance

$162,316

$163,073

$(6,840)

$(757)

$98,920,622

$(76,486,434)

$(71,071,216)

$28,612,521

$27,849,406

$9,793,538

$9,686,569

$(2,647,976)

$(2,313,350)

$7,145,562

$7,373,219

Cost

$18,321,721

$8,563,133

Net carrying amount

$18,321,721

$8,563,133

$407,234

$558,006

Net carrying amount
MEMBER USE PROPERTIES
Cost

2015

Held for trading investments

$105,098,955

Accumulated depreciation

2014

Accumulated depreciation
Net carrying amount

$16,251,750

$13,830,798

$16,251,750

$13,830,798

Held for trading investments include floating rate notes in banks, hybrid
securities and short-term deposits invested in either 11AM deposits or term
deposits. Term deposits have a maturity of up to 365 days.

Accumulated depreciation
Net carrying amount

Recognised in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSET AT
THE END OF THE YEAR

$155,476

$162,316

$(129,662,004)

$(113,872,310)

$175,895,714

$174,339,152

Balance at the end of the year - Net carrying amount

$5,407,015

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Net carrying amount

$27,849,406

Additions

$8,908,400

Disposals

$(1,010,180)

Depreciation charge for the year

$(7,135,105)

Balance at the end of the year - Net carrying amount

$28,612,521

MEMBER USE PROPERTIES
Balance at the beginning of the year
$7,373,219

Additions

$106,969

Depreciation charge for the year

$(334,626)

Balance at the end of the year - Net carrying amount

$7,145,562

Balance at the beginning of the year
Net carrying amount

$8,563,133

Additions

$9,758,588

Balance at the end of the year - Net carrying amount

Balance at the beginning of the year

$174,339,152
$20,185,932

Disposals

FREEHOLD LAND

$18,321,721

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Additions

2015

$(1,126,337)

Depreciation charge for the year

$(17,503,033)

Balance at the end of the year - Net carrying amount

$175,895,714

Balance at the beginning of the year

DATE OF
VALUATION

2015

2014

$7,361,755

$6,870,487

ASSETS MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE

$7,361,755

$6,870,487

Held for trading investments

TOTAL

Net carrying amount
Additions
Balance at the end of the year - Net carrying amount

$37,238,419
$37,238,419

BUILDING, IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER BUILDING

- Shares

30 June 2015

$7,025

- Floating rate notes in banks

30 June 2015

$2,255,780

At reporting date, the Club has a total financing facility of $10,000,000
(2014: $10,000,000). $737,017 facility has been used in the current year. At
reporting date, an amount of $9,262,983 was unused.

- Hybrid securities

30 June 2015

$1,692,829

- Term deposits and at call

30 June 2015

$12,296,116
$16,251,750
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$288,211,462

The following table provides the fair value measurement of the Club’s
financial assets.

FINANCING FACILITIES AVAILABLE
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$305,557,718

Reconciliation of carrying amounts at the beginning and end of the year

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement for financial assets as
at 30 June 2015.

6. CASH

CASH AT BANK & IN HAND

10. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

$(196,848)

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Cost

Depreciation charge for the year

Net carrying amount

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

CURRENT

The Group has estimated tax losses of $1,037,161 (2014: $393,331).

Cost
$100,882

$31,309

Balance at the beginning of the year

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

$78,965

9. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

$(153,604)

Accumulated depreciation
Net carrying amount

At cost

-

Cost

$5,572,554

Additions

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

$(153,604)

$(643,830)

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Cost

CATERING AND BAR

$1,681,122

2015

$811,661

At cost
Income tax expense prima facie

2014

$1,142,628

$757

A reconciliation between tax benefit and the product of accounting profit
before income tax multiplied by the Club’s statutory tax rate 30% (2014:
30%) is as follows:

2015
FREEHOLD LAND

8. INVENTORIES

DEFERRED INCOME TAX
Deferred income tax credit

2014

CURRENT

Statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

Income tax losses not recognised
in prior year

11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance at the beginning of the year
Net carrying amount

$87,742,421

Additions

$1,380,666

Disposals

$(116,157)

Depreciation charge for the year

$(9,836,454)

Balance at the end of the year - Net carrying amount

$79,170,476
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL
2015

14. PROVISIONS
2014

ELECTRONIC GAMING MACHINE ENTITLEMENT
$39,498,193

$39,298,193

Net carrying amount

$39,498,193

$39,298,193

GOODWILL

2014

Mortality payments

$13,810,349

$13,810,349

Net carrying amount

$13,810,349

$13,810,349

TOTAL INTANGIBLES
At cost

$53,308,542

$53,108,542

Net carrying amount

$53,308,542

$53,108,542

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount at beginning and end of the year
ELECTRONIC GAMING MACHINE ENTITLEMENT
Balance at the beginning of the year
At cost

$39,298,193

Carrying amount - opening

$39,298,193

Mortality payments

$13,810,349

Carrying amount - opening

$13,810,349

Carrying amount - closing

$13,810,349

$53,173
$(63,446)
$(1,206,517)
$53,000
$(34,236)

At 30 June 2015 (current and non-current)

$(1,187,753)

15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES
2015

At cost - opening

$53,108,542

Employee benefits

At cost - closing

$53,108,542

(b) Description of the Club’s intangible assets

NON-CURRENT

For the nature and description of the intangible assets please refer to the
descriptions in note 2(n) and 2(o).

Employee benefits

13. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

$12,896,229

Balance at end of the year

$12,896,229

$12,896,229

Balance at beginning of the year

$2,745,290

$2,745,290

Balance at end of the year

$2,745,290

$2,745,290

$239,066,793

$233,456,213

$1,166,517

$(1,196,244)

CURRENT

$12,896,229

$1,141,253

At 1 July 2013 (current and non-current)

$53,108,542

Balance at beginning of the year

$1,166,517

MORTALITY

At cost

$217,814,694

$1,141,253

MOVEMENTS IN PROVISION

Balance at the beginning of the year

$223,425,274

Net profit attributable to members of Mt
Pritchard & District Community Club Ltd

Mortality payment
A provision for mortality payment is recognised for the expected costs
associated with the members eligible to receive the mortality payment.
The provision is based on the number of members entitled to receive the
payment, discounted for the time value of money.

TOTAL INTANGIBLES

$8,675,903

$40,000

Other adjustments

At cost

$5,610,580

$46,500

Utilised/paid

Balance at the beginning of the year

$209,138,791

Balance at beginning of the year

At 30 June 2014 (current and non-current)

GOODWILL

$217,814,694

$40,000

Other adjustments

$39,498,193

2014

$46,500

Utilised/paid

$200,000

2015
RETAINED EARNINGS

NON-CURRENT

At cost

Carrying amount - closing

2015
CURRENT

At cost

Additions

16. MEMBERS’ EQUITY

Balance at end of the year
REVALUATION RESERVE

AMALGAMATION RESERVE

Revaluation reserve
The revaluation reserve is used to record increases and decreases in the fair
value of Electronic Gaming Machine Entitlements to the extent that they offset
one another. There were no movements in their carrying values during the
current financial year and the previous financial year.
Amalgamation reserve
The amalgamation reserve represents the gain arising on the
acquisition in 2013.

17. COMMITMENTS
2014

2015

2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
$4,331,693

$4,523,514

$4,331,693

$4,523,514

$2,523,530

$2,633,657

$2,523,530

$2,633,657

Estimated capital expenditure contracted for at reporting date but not
provided for:
Payable not later than one year

$10,506,337

$1,639,622

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND SUPERANNUATION
The aggregate employee benefit liabilities is comprised of:

2015

2014

CURRENT
Trade creditors and accruals

$8,684,235

$7,655,990

TOTAL TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

$8,684,235

$7,655,990

Deferred revenue

$1,179,095

$1,410,814

TOTAL DEFERRED REVENUE

$1,179,095

$1,410,814

Current provisions

$4,331,693

$4,523,514

Non-current provisions

$2,523,530

$2,633,657

$6,855,223

$7,157,171

All employees are entitled to benefits on retirement, disability or death. The
defined contribution superannuation plan provides for payment of benefits
accumulated. Certain employees contribute to a private fund at 5% of their
wages and salaries; the Club generally contributes at the same rate. The Club
also contributes to the defined contribution superannuation fund at the rate of
9.5% (2014: 9.5%); these contributions are legally enforceable.

DEFERRED REVENUE
The Club collects club membership and gym membership fees in advance.
At any point in time, the services for those membership fees have not yet
been provided and has been recorded as deferred revenue.
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18 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

COMPENSATION OF MANAGEMENT

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

(a) Compensation policy

Details referring to KMP, including remuneration paid, are
included in note 19.

The performance of the Club depends on the quality of
its directors and management staff. To prosper, the Club
must be able to attract, motivate and retain highly skilled
management staff. To this end, the Club embodies the
following principles in its compensation framework:

RELATED PARTY BALANCES
Mounties group has an equity interest in an entity which at
reporting date owes $2,450,000 (2014: $992,977). The
terms and conditions are pursuant to the shareholders
agreement.
RELATED ENTITIES
During the period four entities were established:

•

Club Promotional Strategies Pty Ltd (not wholly
owned)

•

New Diggers Service Co. Pty Ltd

•

New Diggers Land Co. Pty Ltd

•

New Diggers Car Park Co. Pty Ltd

These entities did not trade during the period and as
such consolidated financial statements would not differ
to this set.
19 DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVE DISCLOSURES
Key management personnel, being those persons having
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the entity, include the Directors
and Senior Management.
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Total compensation for key management personnel
including Directors and Senior Management for Mt
Pritchard & District Community Club Ltd during the
financial year are set out below:
2015
Total remuneration

2014

$1,603,399 $1,394,389

The Directors’ remuneration is of the nature of expense
reimbursements, and is capped at the amounts approved
each year by the members at the Annual General Meeting.
The remuneration of directors is all of the nature of short
term compensation; the directors are not entitled to post
retirement benefits or other long term benefits.
Senior Management are entitled to normal annual leave,
vesting sick leave, and long service leave (subject to
qualification) and superannuation benefits, they are not
entitled to any other long term benefits.
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•

Provide competitive rewards to attract high calibre
executives;

•

Establish appropriate market measures of salaries
and ensure that management salaries are
maintained at market value.

•

$40,000,000 – additional funding for the Harbord
project and, if required, funding for the Mt Pritchard
Car Park, Mt Pritchard Gaming renovation and
Mt Pritchard Food and Beverage project over
and above cash flow generated from existing
operations.

The new funding agreement has not been signed at the
date of this report.
There have been no other significant events occurring
after the reporting date which may affect either the Club’s
operations or results of those operations or the Club’s
state of affairs.

(b) Remuneration committee

DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

Four (4) members of the Board of Directors, together with
the Employment Relations Manager and Chief Executive
Officer form the Remuneration Committee, and maintain
responsibility for reviewing compensation arrangements
for senior management personnel.

In accordance with a resolution of the directors of Mt
Pritchard & District Community Club Ltd, we state that: In
the opinion of the directors:

The Remuneration Committee assess the appropriateness
of the nature and amount of compensation of key
management personnel on a periodic basis by reference
to relevant employment market conditions with the overall
objective of ensuring maximum membership and Club
benefit from the retention of a high quality executive team.
(c) Compensation structure
In accordance with best practice corporate governance,
the Remuneration Committee use information obtained
from an external consultant in the form of a written report
detailing market levels of compensation for comparable
executive roles. The report is then presented to a meeting
of the Remuneration Committee who review executive
remuneration levels, and make recommendations to the
Board.
In consideration of the job market, state of the economy,
business location, type of organisation and business
performance, it has been resolved that the Club will
reward management personnel within the market range
relevant to the position that they hold, and that the
market will be checked every 2 years to ensure that this
is maintained.

(a) the financial statements and notes of the Club for the
financial year ended 30 June 2015 are in accordance
with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
(i) Giving a true and fair view of the Club’s
financial position as at 30 June 2015 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date
(ii) Complying with Australian Accounting
Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements
and Corporations Regulations 2001
(b) There are reasonable grounds to believe that the
Club will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.
On behalf of the Board

INGRAM, KEVIN
Director

Senior Management personnel are on employment
contracts which specify all conditions of employment
and remuneration details. These contracts are reviewed
at determined intervals in line with performance, salary
and market reviews
20 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
Subsequent to reporting date, the Club has negotiated
funding facilities with Westpac to the value of
$180,700,000 comprising:

•

$130,700,000 - a construction loan facility

•

$10,000,000 - the existing bank overdraft facility

DEAN, JOHN JOSEPH
Director
Sydney, 8 September 2015
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Community
(a)relation
giving
a true
and
view ofLtd
the
financial
of &MtDistrict
Pritchard
& DistrictClub
Community
Club Ltd
our
audit
opinion.
financialatyear
ended2015
30 June
to the best offor
mythe
knowledge
andon
belief,
there and
have been no
30 June
and 2015,
of its performance
year ended
that date;
contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 or any applicable
(b)
complying
with
Australian
Accounting
– Reduced
Disclosure
Requirements
In relation
to our audit
of
the financial
report ofStandards
Mt Pritchard
& District
Community
Club Ltd forand
thethe
Independence
code
of professional
conduct.
Corporations
Regulations
2001.
financial year ended 30 June 2015, to the
best& of
my knowledge and belief, there have been no
Ernst
Young
contraventions
of the
auditor
independence
requirements
of the Corporations
or any applicable
In
conducting our
audit
we have
complied with
the independence
requirementsAct
of 2001
the Corporations
Act
code ofWe
professional
conduct.
2001.
have given
to the directors of the company a written Auditor’s Independence Declaration, a
copy of which is included in the directors’ report.

Independence
In conducting our audit we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act

Ernst & Young

2001. We have given to the directors of the company a written Auditor’s Independence Declaration, a
In conducting
audit we
complied report.
with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act
copy
of which our
is included
inhave
the directors’
2001. We have given to the directors of the company a written Auditor’s Independence Declaration, a
copy of which is included in the directors’ report.
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(101,454)

Profit / ( Loss) Bingo & Raffles

-

Profit / ( Loss) Contracted Car Wash

(158,941)

Profit / ( Loss) Memberships

3,454,588

Repairs & Maintenance

(12,756)
1,057,894
2,197,795

Community Services
Community Donations
Sporting Sub Club Expenses

2015 ANNUAL REPORT

30,962,333

8,973,137

Depreciation Expense
E.B.I.T.D.A.R.D.

3,964,637

30,686

Tax & X Ord Items Expense
Donations Expenses

2,046

17,991,827

NET PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD
Interest / Rental Expenses

21,287,943

6,416,749

34,708

TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL

Salaries & Wages On - Costs

387,848

4,976

Information Technology
Utilities

7,914

5,410,688

Depreciation Building & General
Human Resources

570,616

4,002,370

Management - Administration

ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE ETC.

TOTAL

17,509

35,818

Carols by Candlelight

Sporting Sub Club Grants

66,850

122,549

Childrens Christmas Party
Senior Citizens Christmas Party

516,710

Sports Area Expenses

COMMUNITY EXPENSES

10,868,824

336,023

Gardening, Landscaping

TOTAL

1,764,886

337,587

Child Care
Advertising & Promotions

347,317

4,628,424

MT PRITCHARD

39,279,770

Booking Office

Operations, Transport & Security

MEMBER & CLUB SERVICES

EXPENSES

TOTAL CLUB INCOME

257

(440,995)

Profit / ( Loss) Functions & Entertainment

Profit / ( Loss) External Functions

(405,592)

Profit / ( Loss) Fitness Centre

(1,246,745)

-

Profit / ( Loss) Resort Facilities

Profit / ( Loss) Catering

-

(1,106,600)

Profit / ( Loss) Bars
Profit / ( Loss) Nightclub

(3,403,667)

Profit / ( Loss) Tiered Loyalty

(34,855)

(153,786)

Profit / ( Loss) T.A.B.

Profit / ( Loss) Giftshop

(121,851)

45,014,606

MT PRITCHARD

Profit / ( Loss) Keno

Profit / ( Loss) Poker machines

FACILITIES PROFIT / ( LOSS )

INCOME

4,274,775

773,436

223,848

-

186,810

3,090,682

2,789,261

980,452

111,512

54,327

99,249

2,600

304,607

408,157

223,848

-

1,578

222,270

-

-

-

-

-

1,584,961

207,430

-

456,069

-

122,623

798,838

MEKONG

5,879,943

-

-

(345,922)

-

(45,564)

-

-

-

(84,563)

(194,286)

10,249

(52,474)

(55,415)

38,476

6,517,808

MEKONG

(281,124)

6,822,003

320,072

-

53,402

(7,476,600)

10,782,997

7,526,980

68,662

420,963

43,082

137,012

6,070,842

786,420

320,072

-

85,479

295,342

(60,749)

-

-

-

-

2,935,944

630,069

56,288

903,595

-

342,853

1,003,139

HARBORD

3,306,397

-

-

125,392

243,091

(467,919)

-

-

-

339,757

(544,388)

49,149

(105,852)

(65,055)

19,014

3,545,904

HARBORD

2,135,553

186,011

115,269

-

-

1,834,274

1,463,228

434,763

100,724

60,355

66,788

4,748

49,921

152,226

115,269

-

35,771

79,498

-

-

-

-

-

913,196

123,162

9,714

200,528

-

90,673

489,118

TRIGLAV

3,297,501

-

-

(92,765)

-

(105,769)

-

-

-

123,935

(109,465)

(8,075)

(37,501)

(8,187)

61,743

3,443,657

TRIGLAV

270,944

170,548

-

-

8,000

92,396

671,963

173,905

-

50,900

4,547

19

94,712

23,726

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

498,058

118,879

56,250

65,552

-

-

257,378

MANLY

764,359

-

-

20,448

-

14,472

-

-

-

271,890

(53,148)

-

(31,817)

(36,057)

29,180

526,492

MANLY

(411,927)

168,690

(138,829)

-

15,715

(457,502)

560,185

211,979

5,915

39,159

7,057

45

133,428

26,377

8,422

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

8,422

339,783

124,393

74,663

19,920

-

-

120,807

FAIRFIELD

102,682

-

-

(17,119)

-

(62,430)

-

-

-

(7,880)

(14,199)

-

(13,473)

(40,409)

10,326

92,170

FAIRFIELD

(379,549)

175,503

175,272

-

-

(730,324)

629,962

222,404

2,717

33,770

5,742

-

166,191

13,984

175,272

-

170,872

4,400

-

-

-

-

-

232,286

124,982

22,137

6,949

-

-

78,217

ITALIA

(100,362)

-

-

52,095

-

10,178

-

-

-

(59,091)

(14,978)

-

(66)

-

3,125

(93,338)

ITALIA

28,285,980

17,601,473

4,660,269

30,686

382,972

5,610,580

46,659,391

24,431,954

1,329,338

1,088,604

1,381,183

917,313

12,230,388

7,485,128

4,845,253

17,509

2,491,496

1,659,403

(73,505)

35,818

66,850

122,549

525,133

17,382,184

4,789,765

555,075

3,417,500

337,587

903,466

7,378,790

MOUNTIE GROUP

52,269,971

(213)

(158,941)

(698,866)

(162,501)

(1,903,779)

-

(259,849)

-

(522,553)

(4,334,131)

16,468

(342,637)

(358,909)

40,013

59,047,298

MOUNTIE GROUP

INCOME & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
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SCHEDULE OF LANDS
CORE PROPERTY
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NON CORE PROPERTY

MOUNTIES SITE

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

101 Meadows Road, Mt Pritchard

Volume 8261 Folio 233
Volume 9060 Folio 131
Folio Identifier 1/204779
Vol 10577 Fol 99
Folio Identifier 4/524205
Folio Identifier 21/536004
Folio Identifier 12/521803

17 Lena Street Mt Pritchard

7/203051

89 Meadows Road Mt Pritchard

1/206532

99 Meadows Road Mt Pritchard

10/515019

115 Meadows Road Mt Pritchard

3/210350

3 Leo Street Mt Pritchard

20/220028

8 Leo Street Mt Pritchard

14/220028

9 Leo Street Mt Pritchard

17/220028

12 Leo Street Mt Pritchard

16/220028

10 Cherry Street Mt Pritchard

28/220028

121 Meadows Road Mt Pritchard

2/513938

Property at end of Lena Street Mt Pritchard
221568 Lot 200 DP 1015848 & Lot 1 DP 837474
Consolidation Lena Street (12, 14, 16, 18, 20, 21,
22, 23, 24, 25, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31 and Lot 1 Lena)

2005/1090149

Property Young Street Mt Pritchard
Consolidated Property
(Lot 13 Lot 14 & Lot 18 Young St)
(formerly 29,21 & 33 Young St)

101/ 1085221

123 Meadows Road Mt Pritchard

1/513938

1 Houston Place Mt Pritchard

7/231805

9 Lena Street Mt Pritchard

11/203051

2 Houston Place Mt Pritchard

8/231805

10 Leo Street Mt Pritchard

15/220028

3 Houston Place Mt Pritchard

9/231805

11 Young Street Mt Pritchard

22/220028

4 Houston Place Mt Pritchard

10/231805

7 Leo Street Mt Pritchard

18/220028

5 Houston Place Mt Pritchard

11/231805

1 Speed Street Liverpool

Auto Consol 14129-172

4 Kewin Avenue Mt Pritchard

2/231805
3/231805

80 Evans Street Freshwater
Consolidated Lots

Folio ID 100 / 1136132

6 Kewin Avenue Mt Pritchard
8 Kewin Avenue Mt Pritchard

22/231805

4a Lumsdaine Drive Freshwater

2/579837

10 Kewin Avenue Mt Pritchard

4/231805

Waves Site 23 Oliver Street Freshwater

1/517620

2 Harbord Street Sussex Inlet

116/521290

253 River Road Sussex Inlet

170/21038

153/6-8 Stuart Street Tweed Heads

153/SP77177

191/6-8 Stuart Street Tweed Heads

191/SP 77177

Kooloora Site (NPWS Lease) Perisher Valley

Register Deed Book 752 / 4500

12 Kewin Avenue Mt Pritchard

5/231805

14 Kewin Avenue Mt Pritchard

6/231805

35 Young St Mt Pritchard

12/231805

254 Humphries Road Mt Pritchard

1/231805

113 Meadows Road Mt Pritchard

31/201418

Manly Bowling Club (Perpetual Lease)

2661/1752038

Fairfield Bowling Club (Perpetual Lease)

Folio ID 385 / 752060

Fairfield Bowling Club (Perpetual Lease)

Folio ID 387 / 752060

Club Italia Mties Group

Lot C in DP 421416
Lot 3 in DP805378
Lot 2 in DP805378

Mekong Mties Group
Lot 11 in SP23152

Lot 10 in SP23152

Triglav Mties Group

Lot 1 in DP1079685
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MOUNTIES GROUP SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM

KEEP IN TOUCH
MOUNTIES GROUP
101 Meadows Road, Mt Pritchard NSW 2170
Locked Bag 1, Wetherill Park NSW 2164
(02) 9822 3555
info@mountiesgroup.com.au
www.mountiesgroup.com.au
MOUNTIES
101 Meadows Road
Mt Pritchard NSW 2170
(02) 9822 3555
info@mountiesgroup.com.au
www.mounties.com.au

Greg Pickering

Darren Marino

Dale Hunt

Group Chief
Executive Officer

General Manager
Mounties

General Manager
Northern Sites

MOUNTIES BOWLING CLUB
Cnr Ulverstone & Lawson Streets
Fairfield NSW 2165
Ph: (02) 9726 9692
info@mountiesgroup.com.au
www.mountiesbowlingclub.com.au
HARBORD DIGGERS
Evans Street
Freshwater NSW 2096
(02) 9938 1444
harbordinfo@mountiesgroup.com.au
www.harborddiggers.com.au

Ralph Wearne

Michael Pullin

Cenon Montejo

Annette Martin

Group Financial Controller

Group Gaming
Operations Manager

Group Procurement
Manager

Group Employment
Relations Manager

MANLY BOWLING CLUB
Raglan Street
Manly NSW 2095
(02) 9938 7657
harbordinfo@mountiesgroup.com.au
www.manlybowlingclub.com.au
CLUB ITALIA
Cnr of Hollywood Drive & Wharf Road
Lansvale NSW 2166
(02) 97264511
www.clubitaliamounties.com.au
TRIGLAV
80-84 Brisbane Road,
St Johns Park NSW 2176
(02) 9426 1000
triglav@mountiesgroup.com.au
www.triglav.com.au
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Karen Shipley

Matthew Hort

Larissa O’Connor

Group Health &
Fitness Manager

Group IT Manager

Group Marketing &
Communications Manager
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MEKONG
1st Floor, 117 John Street,
Cabramatta NSW 2166
(02) 9725 8500
mekonginfo@mountiesgroup.com.au
www.mekongmounties.com.au
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mounties / mounties bowling club / harbord diggers / manly bowling club / club italia / mekong / triglav

